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**** NARRATIVE

THIS IS A CONTINUATION OF THE INTERVIEW WITH NANCY HARRIS ano N

NH-THANKS FOR WAITING, I DID HAVE TO PUT IN ANOTHER AUDIO TAPE SO I

-RIGHT }

NH-SO ACTUALLY ITS ALMOST 10:30 NOT 11:30. UHMM, YOU MENTIONED SOME
BLACK SUITCASES- THAT HAD WHAT YOU CALLED PORNO’S IN THEM.

8= :cur.

NH-HOW DO YOU KNOW WHAT'S IN THE BLACK SUITCASES?

‘I.UHMM, BECAUSE I HAD SEEN HIM TAKE SOME FROM IT AND UHMM, I'M NOT

GUYS ON IT, IT SAID SOMETHING IN A DIFFERENT LANGUAGE AND THERE WAS

ANOTHER ONE, A THICK ONE, AND IT WAS ABOUT GAY PLACES IN THE WHOLE
WORLD. .

'NH-MMHMM,
@ THAT YOU COULD VISIT WHENEVER YOU WANT TO.

NH-OKAY. UHMM, YOU SAID THAT YOU HAD SEEN HIM TAKE SOME PORNOS FROM
THE BLACK SUITCASE.

8 z:GuT.

NH-OKAY. WHAT IS A PORNO?

.‘UHMM, ....... (inaudible) ... .My BROTHER SOME WITH TWO MEN AND A
WOMAN, ....(inaudible) WITH JUST GUYS.
NH-MMHMM .

| .HAVING SEX WITH EACH OTHER.

NH-AND ARE THEY MOVIES, OR VIDEOS, WHAT ARE THEY?

‘MOVIES ) | | QL‘/P
NH-OKAY . . '
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.—WELL VIDEOS, CAUSE LIKE, THERE WAS A STORY BEHIND ONE OF THEM, BUT
USUALY TALKING ABOUT, ONE OF THEM WAS WHEN A PIZZA DELIVERY GUY, HE
HAD DELIVERED A PIZZA AND - .. (inaudible) . .OFFERED TO SHARE HIS PIZZa
WITH HIM, SO HE STAYED, THE DELIVERY GUY SPILLED SOME SPAGHETTI SAUCE
ON HIMSELF, AND THE GUY SAID WELL GO TO THE SHOWER AND I'LL WASH YOUR
CLOTHES WHILE YOU'RE IN THERE. SO HE GOES IN THE SHOWER AND THE OTHER

GUY, THE CUSTOMER, HE ...... (inaudible)....STARTED HAVING SEX IN THE
BATHROOM.

NH-OKAY. SO THAT WAS ONE THAT YOU SAW?
@W-YES. I SAW A FEW, FOUR OR FIVE OF THEM. '

NH-DO YOU REMEMBER THE NAME OF THE ONE ABOUT THE PIZZA DELIVERY BOY?
.. (coughing) .

B : tuiNk 1T was CALLED THE PIZZA BOY OR SOMETHING .
NH-SOMETHING LIKE THAT, THE PIZZA BOY.
8 pox' T know.

NH-OKAY .

B THINK THAT HE RECORDED IT OR SOMETHING.
NH-OKAY .

B - (inaudible).

NH-SAY THAT AGAIN.

8-z DoN'T THINK THAT THEY aRrEe VIDEOTAPES, I THINK HE RECORDED THEM
OFF OF A SHOW OR SOMETHING.

NH-OKAY. SO WHAT YOU SAW, WERE THEY ON VIDEO TAPES?

.-YES .

NH-BUT, DID IT LOOK LIKE IT HAD BEEN A BLANK VIDEO TAPE THAT HE HAD
PUT THE MOVIE ON TO.

@l THAT'S WHAT THE VIDEO TAPE LOOKED LIKE.
NH-QKAY .
& vas Tarep REALY WELL THOUGH SO YOU COULDN'T REALLY TELL.

H-OKAY. SO, DO THE TAPES HAVE THE TITLE OF THE MOVIE _
.l’YEsf ' ' ' /

. i \//\j
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{H-WRITTEN ON THEM?

B ves.

NH-OKAY, BUT ARE THEY KEPT IN UHMM, LIKE FOR INSTANCE YOU TALKED
BEFORE ABOUT JUST THE KIND OF JACKET THAT YOU WOULD PULL THE MOVIE
OUT, UHMM, WOULD THAT JACKET JUST BE THE JACKET TO A BLANK VIDEO TAPE?

WITH BINOCULARS
AND UHMM, THERE WERE TWO GUYS WERE LIKE .. (inaudible) . . STANDING AROUND

HAVING SEX, AND THIS THIRD GUY CAME IN AND STARTED TO HAVE SEX WITH

NH-MMHMM .

.AND SO THEY WERE ALL HAVING SEX AND THE OTHER TWO GUYS WERE

WATCHING T.V. OR WATCHING THEM, ... (inaudible).. . BINOCULARS STILL AND
THE GUY WAS UHMM, SUCKING HIS PRIVATE.

H-MMHMM.

B 220 wHILE THEY WERE waTCHING THE GIRL.. (inaudible)..STILL
MASTURBATING, . (inaudible). MASTURBATING.

NH-OKAY .

B 21D THE OTHER GUYS WERE HAVING SEX WITH EACH OTHER STILL.
NH-DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THAT ONE?

.- (no sound).

- NH-OKAY. I WANT TO BACK UP FOR A SECOND. WHEN YOU WATCHED THE PIZZA
BOY MOVIE?

[~ NNy

NH-DID YOU WATCH IT ALONE OR WITH SOMEONE ELSE?
BB £~11ER ROGER.

NH-OKAY. AND...WHEN YOU WOULD WATCH THESE MOVI

ES WITH HIM, WOULD, HOW
WOULD HE BRING IT UP? WHO'S IDEA WOULD IT BE

AND WHAT WOULD HAPPEN?

) '—WELL THE FIRST TIME HE SAYS YOU WANNA WATCH A MOVIE, AND I Says

O.K. SO HE PUT IN THAT AND THE OTHER TIME I SAID, I SAID UHMM, WANNA

WATCH A MOVIE? HE SAID A PORNO? I SAID I DON'T CARE, I JUST WANNA d//J
T .

(TQQ)
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VATCH A MOVIE.
NH-MMHMM .

. M cause n1s movie, 1 gust WANTED TO WATCH SOMETHING CAUSE THERE WAS
REALLY NOTHING ON T.V. |

NH-MMHMM .

.-AND UHMM, SOME MOVIES HE HAS ARE O.K. BUT SOME OF THEM I DIDN'T
SEE. : )

.2

NH-MMHMM .
8l 220 sovE OF THEM ARE KIND OF WEIRD.

NH-OKAY. SO YOU DESCRIBED UHMM, THE FIRST ONE WHICH IS ABOUT THE
PIZZA BOY. -

[ NN

NH-AND THEN YOU DESCRIBED THE SECOND ONE THAT WAS ABOUT THE
EXERCISERS.

&=,

.—-ONE UHMM. . . (inaudible) .. .T KNOW HIS NAME WAS ERIC SOMETHING, UHMM,
AND HE WENT TO HIS FRIENDS HOUSE, AND UHMM, HIS FRIEND HAD A BUNCH OF
GUYS OVER, ... (inaudible) . . -UHMM, AND SO, THEY WERE ALL HAVING SEX,
LIKE TWO OF THEM WOULD HAVE SEX AT A TIME BUT IN DIFFERENT PLACES.

NH-MMHMM .

.—AND THIS KID ERIC, I THINK HIS NAME IS, OR SaAM OR SOMETHING, HE'D
BE WATCHING EVERYTHING, AND ONE TIME HE SAW THEM, TWO GUYS HAVING SEX
IN A SHED WITH A WHOLE BUNCH OF LOGS AND STUFF, AND THEN THERE WAS

ANOTHER ONE WHERE THEY WERE HAVING SEX IN A LOFT. .
NH-MMHMM .

.-UHMM, I SAW A GUY MASTURBATING HIMSELF, UHMM, IN A BARNYARD, IN A

BARN, OUTSIDE OF A BARNYARD. UHMM, AND HE HAD SEX WITH SOME GUY,
HIMSELF. :

NH-OKAY. DO YOU KNOW THE TITLE TO THAT ONE?
.rMmMm. (NO)

NH-OKAY. WHEN YOU AND FATHER ROGER WOULD WATCH THESE MOViES.,_ WHERE
WOULD YOU WATCH THEM? . . N

VL
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@ v E1s BEDROONM.

NH-OKAY. DOES HE HAVE A T.V. IN HIS ROOM?
W= pip, v, HE Takes 1T, . (inaudible). ccp.
NH-MMHMM .

QR sIcH 1S IN THE CHURCH.

NH-OKAY. SO THE T.V. IS NOT ALWAYS IN HIS BEDROOM?J
-NO.
NH-OKAY. WHEN WOULD HE BRING THE T.V. TO HIS BEDROOM?

-»UHMM, -DURING THE SUMMERTIME WHEN THERE IS NO CCD.
NH-OKAY. UHMM, AND WHEN Y

OU SAW THESE MOVIES, WAS IT DURING THE
SUMMERTIME? : ,
B e
NH-OKAY. WOULD THE T.V. STAY IN HIS ROOM DURING THE SUMMERTIME?
&Es.
NH-OKAY. AND THE T.V. ..(inaudible)..UHMM, CCD, WAS IT JUST A REGULAR

T.V. OR DID IT HAVE A VCR ATTACHED TO IT?

-1 was A vcr BUILT IN.

NH-BUILT IN, OKAY. UHMM, WHEN YOU AND FATHER ROGER WOULD WATCH THE
MOVIES, YOU SAID THAT YOU WOULD WATCH THEM IN BED, WOULD YOU WATCH
THEM WITH YOUR CLOTHES ON OR OFF?

B USUALLY WE'D WATCH THEM WITH THEM ... (inaudible)

NH-OKAY. SO YOU USUALLY WATCHED THE MOVIES WITH YOUR CLOTHES OFF

BECAUSE HE WOULD DO SOMETHING TO YOU. OKAY. DO YOU REMEMBER WHAT HE
DID TO YOU WHEN YOU WATCHED THE PIZZA BOY MOVIE?

!SOME TIMES HE'D JUST LAY RIGHT NEXT TO ME
TA

RT TRYING TO KISS ME OR HOLDING ME OR HE
SOMETHING.

AND OTHER TIMES HE WOULD
WOULD SUCK MY PRIVATE OR

NH-OKAY. DO YOU KNOW IF HE SUCKED YOUR PRIVATE DURING THE PIZZA BOY
MOVIE?

'HE DID.

NH-HE DID. OKAY. AND YOU SAID THAT YOU KNOW YOU SAw THAT MOVIE \//V/

NP
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JURING SUMMERTIME. ..

-.—RIGHT .

NH-BECAUSE THAT'S WHERE THE OTHER T.V. IsS.

¥R cuT.

NH-OKAY. UHMM, HE SUCKED YOUR PRIVATE DURING THAT PARTICULAR MOVIE,

UHMM, DID HE HAVE YOU DO ANYTHING TO HIM DURING THAT PARTICULAR MOVIE?

Bl == HAD ME KISS ME AND HOLD ON TO HIM ALSO.

NH-AND HOW DID YOU HOLD ONTO HIM?

s

.I’HE’D HUG ME AND THEN EITHER. ... (inaudible)....OR SOMETIMES HE'D PUT
MY HAND ON HIS PRIVATE. .

NH-ALRIGHT, UHMM; ......... DURING THE MOVIE ABOUT THE EXERCISERS,
WHERE DID YOU WATCH THAT MOVIE?

B v n1s eep.

NH-AND DO YOU KNOW IF ANYTHING HAPPENED DURING THAT MOVIE?
B iEs. ' : '

NH-WHAT HAPPENED?

@ 2B0UT THE SAME THING.

NH-THE SAME THING. OKAY, AND WHICH IS WHAT?

HOLD ME TOO.

NH-OKAY. YOU SAID THAT YOU WO
HIS PRIVATE?

.—(no sound) .
NH-OKAY, AND WHAT WOULD YOU HOLD HIS PRIVATE WITH?
.MY HAND.

NH—SkAY. DURING THE EXERCISE MOVIE OR THE MOVIE WITH THE EXERCISERS
AND THE BINOCULARS, DID YOU HOLD HIS PRIVATE?

ULD HAVE TO HOLD HIM AND YOU SAID SOMETIMES

NH-OKAY. ARE YOU SURE ABOUT THAT?

(153> ~«
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. (no sound).

NH-OKAY. AND YOU ALSO SAID THAT HE WOULD SUCK YOUR PRIVATE, DID THAT
HAPPEN DURING THAT MOVIE?

.(no sound) .

NH-OKAY. AND THE LAST MOVIE ABOUT UHMM, THAT THERE WERE TWO MEN
HAVING SEX IN DIFFERENT PLACES AND ONE WAS A LOFT.. '

R 1GHT. ) | .

NH-UHMM, WHERE DID YOU WATCH THAT MOVIE?

.ON HIS BED, BUT THIS TIME I WAS (inaudible).. BY HIS STOMACH.
NH-MMHMM. OKAY.

¢

.—SOMETIMES I HELD HIM CLOSE TO MYSELF.
NH-MMHMM .
.. - . (inaudible) .. .AND SOMETIMES HE WOULD SUCK MY PRIVATE.

"H-OKAY. DO YOU KNOW IF HE SUCKED ‘YOUR PRIVATE DURING THAT PARTICULAR MOVI

-vEs.

NH-DID HE? IS THAT A YES?

.YES.

NH-OKAY. UHMM, AND YOU KNOW THAT YOU SAW ALL OF THESE MOVIES DURING THE
SUMMER?

&Gt

NH-OKAY, AND FOR YOU, WHAT DOES SUMMER MEAN? WHAT MONTHS ARE THE
SUMMER?

B-vieor, oune, guny, avcusr.
NH-OKAY. ALRIGHT. AND IS THE T.V. NOW BACK AT CCD?

.l?IGHT. :

NH-OKAY. ALRIGHT....... YOU TOLD ME THAT IN HIS CLOSET, THERE ARE
BLACK SUITCASES.
P rIGHT.

NHQAND.EACH CONTAINS PORNOS. DO YOU KNOW IF HE KEEPS THEM ANYWHERE
ELSE IN THE HOUSE? . . Pl
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Boo, (inaudible)...... » MY BROTHER UHMM, SAID THAT HE SAW

THE (inaudible) IN ONE OF HIS ROOMS, UMMM, . . (inaudible)..HE SAID UHMM
NH-THAT'S OKAY.

B : pon'T KNOW wHERE IT 1.

NH-THAT'S FINE, I'LL ASK YOUR BROTHER ABOUT THAT.

lI'HE TOLD US ABOUT IT BUT I DON'T REMEMBER, . (inaudible).TI SAW IT ONE DAY
WAS IN THE LIVING ROOM, - BUT I DON'T KNOW WHERE IT WENT.

NH-THAT’S FINE. UHMM, YOU SPOKE A LITTLE BIT ABOUT WHAT YOU CALLED
GAY MAGAZINES. :

= cuT.
NH-DO YOU REMEMBER THE TITLE TO ANY OF THOSE MAGAZINES?

.MMHMM. (no) . |

NH-DO YOU REMEMBER WHAT SORTS OF THINGS WOULD BE ON THE COVER TO ANY
OF THOSE MAGAZINES?

'YES, GUYS.
NH-OKAY, GUYS DOING WHAT?
.-GUYS JUST TOGETHER, SOME OF THEM WOULD BE HOLDING HANDS.

FNH-OKAY, ALRIGHT, SOME OF THEM WOULD BE HOLDING HANDS. UHMM, WOULD .
THEY USUALLY HAVE CLOTHES ON OR CLOTHES OFF?

l-cLoTHES ON.

NH-CLOTHES ON. OKAY.

I ONLY SAW TWO OF THEM, AND TWO OF THE MAGAZINES AND THEY BOTH HAD
CLOTHES ON.

NH-OKAY. ALRIGHT. AND SO YOU SAW TWO OF THOSE MAGAZINES, WHERE DOES
HE KEEP THOSE MAGAZINES?

B v, THAT PaRTICULAR DAY HE WAS, I GUESS HE WAS PACKING OR

SOMETHING AND HE HAD A BLACK SUITCASE, I DON’T KNOW WHAT HE DID WITH
THEM. ' '

NH-OKAY. ALRIGHT. UHMM, YOU SAID THAT ONE MAGAZINE WAS PARTICULARLY
HICK. ’ .

RIGHT. ~ : B e |
L) | - V4
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NH-AND DO YOU REMEMBER ANYTHING ABOUT THAT MAGAZINE?

FIT WAS PLACES WHERE YOU COULD HAVE UHMM, GAY PLACES FOR UHMM.. GAY
EN

» WHERE THEY COULD GO IN THE UNITED STATES AND DIFFERENT COUNTRIES
IN THE WORLD.

NH-OKAY. DO YOU REMEMBER ANYTHING ABOUT THE TITLE OF THAT?

.—UHUH, BUT I REMEMBER ONE PARTICULAR INCIDENT ON THAT.F‘
NH-AND WHAT WAS THAT? -

FOLLOWING YOU AROUND.

NH-OKAY. SO YOU REMEMBER THAT WAS -IN THAT PARTICULAR THICK MAGAZINE.

. (no soimd) )

NH-OKAY. 1IN ANY OF THE MOVIES, MAGAZINES, BROCHURES: ANYTHING ELSE
THAT YOU HAVE EVER SEEN AT FATHER ROGER'S, DID IT EVER CONTAIN

@ oon0v. ., TEENAGERS.
NH-OKAY. AND WHAT CONTAINED TEENAGERS?

.-THE PORNOS.

NH-THE PORNOS. OKAY. HOW OLD DID YOU THINK THAT THE TEENAGERS
LOOKED? | -

@ 2YWHERE FROM FOURTEEN OR FIFTEEN

NH-FOURTEEN OR FIFTEEN. OKAY. AND WERE THE TEENAGERS BOYS OR GIRLS?
BEoYs. THEY WERE ALL BOYS.

NH-OKAY. TELL ME ABOUT THAT PARTICULAR PORNO?

@ v, 1T was O GuYS, TWO TEENS AND THEY LOOKED LIKE, THEY'RE LIKE
TWINS, BUT THEY WERE DRESSED ALIKE. ..

NH-MMHMM.

ZND UHMM, AND ONE SAID, GUESS WHAT I CAN DO, AND HE BENT OVER AND
STARTED SUCKING HIMSELF. o

. {H-OKAY.

.—AND THEY STARTED HAVING SEX. . ( (55

v
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H-OKAY. DO YOU REMEMBER ANYTHING ABOUT THE TITLE TO THAT?

.-(no sound) . S
NH-OKAY. BUT YOU DO REMEMBER THAT THERE WERE TEENAGERS ABOUT YOUR
AGE? |

.(no sound) .

NH-OKAY .

...... AND THAT WAS THE ONLY THING THAT YOU CAN REMEMBER THAT
HAD KIDS IN IT? ‘ '

B cire was A courLe MaveE THT was LIKE (N »cE, Like sEvenTERN
OR EIGHTEEN. '

NH-MMHMM .
B TEAT WAS WHEN HE TALKED aouT

NH-OKAY. UHMM, HOW MANY PORNOS DO YOU THINK YOU'VE SEEN AT HIS HOUSE
ALL TOGETHER? .

.. (inaudible) . .HIS FRIENDS HOUSE.

NH-FOUR. OKAY.

‘FOUR. .. (inaudible) .

NH-WHEN DID HE FIRST START SHOWING THEM TO YOU?

@luioet, 1D say JusT aBour (inaudible) T.V. TO HIS ROOM.
NH-OKAY. WHEN DID CCD END?

.END? UHMM, ENDED A COUPLE OF WEEKS BEF

ORE SCHOOL ENDED WHICH WAS
JUNE 20TH, UHMM, THE END‘OF JUNE, END OF

UHMM, END OF MAY, EARLY JUNE.

NH-OKAY. ALRIGHT. -...HOW BIG ARE THE SUITCASES THAT CONTAIN THE
PORNOS?

8 r:EY 2REN'T THAT BIG, UHMM,
NH-OKAY .

I corvos?

NH- SUITCASES.

....(about 1like that) ...
AND DO YOU REMEMBER HOW MANY THERE ARE?

o, THERE'S ONE BY THE DOOR TO THE BATHROOM .
AHA-MMHMM . | _
-UHMM, AND THEN TWO OR THREE MORE AND IT'S LOCKED IN THE CLOSET.

€, )

TV
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YON'T KNOW HOW MANY SUITCASES OR PORNOS ARE IN THERE UHMM, THE PLACE
WHERE -SAID HE THOUGHT HE FOUND. :

NH-OKAY. BUT FROM YOUR BEING THERE AND FROM WHAT YOU KNOW, THERE'S

ONE BY THE DOOR TO THE BATHROOM AND THERE MIGHT BE TWO TO THREE OTHERS
IN THE LOCKED IN CLOSET.

B rzcur.

NH-OKAY.

o~ THE LEFT SIDE.

NH-OKAY. UHMM, DID FATHER ROGER EVER TAKE ANY-PICTURES OF YOU?

.(no sound) .

NH-OKAY. ..... «....I'M ALMOST OUT OF QbESTIONS, BELIEVE IT OR NOT,

YOU HAVE BEEN VERY PATIENT, AND THAT’S YOUR LAST QUESTION SO THANK
YOU FOR THAT. I THINK WHAT I'D LIKE TO DO NOW IS I'D LIKE TO

TAKE ANOTHER SHORT BREAK, IF YOU WOULD ALLOW ME TO DO THAT AND I‘D

LIKE TO GO AND TALK TO DETECTIVE BOUCHER AND SEE IF THERE IS ANYTHING
THAT I FORGOT TO ASK. : :

QP oxay.

«H-OKAY, CAN YOU EXCUSE ME WHILE I DO THAT?

NH-I THINK WE'RE JUST ABOUT FINISHED, UHMM, I ASKED YOU A LOT OF
QUESTIONS AND I JUST WANT TO THANK YOU FOR COMING IN AND TALKING TO
ME, I KNOW IT'S NOT EASY TO COME IN AND TALK TO A TOTAL STRANGER.
UHMM, HAVE YOU TOLD ANYONE ELSE BESIDES YOUR PARENTS AND

- (no sound).

NH-OKAY. ALRIGHT. DO YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS FOR ME BEFORE WE FINISH?

.- (no sound) .

NH-QKAY .

8 : xow vy moTHER ToLD ONE PERSON, IT WAS HER LADY AT WORK, WHO GOT
THE NUMBERS TO CONTACT THESE PEOPLE.

H-OKAY. THAT'S FINE, I DON'T NEED TO ASK YOU ABOUT THAT. UHMM, IF

YOU WANT YOU CAN HELP ME TURN OFF THE CAMERA AND THEN WE CAN GO BACK
UPSTAIRS TO YOUR MOTHER. THANKS A LOT — -

S
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.YEAH. THANK YOU.

NH-YOUR WELCOME.

Officer’s Signature Supr Intl Approved By
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B=a:. Tk vou.

NH-YOUR WELCOME.

TRANSCRIBED BY ROXANNE PAGEAU, SECRETARY WITH THE FARMINGTON
POLICE DEPARTMENT.

£
</

s /4 - )
Signature Supr Intl - Approved By

Of A

Y
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ON OCTOBER 31, 1997, AT 16:00 HR ATTENEDED A VIDEO TAPED INTERVIEW
THE . : ' . :

-

- CONDUCTING THE INTERVIEW WAS NANCY HARRIS AND THE PURPOSE OF THE
INTERVIEW WAS TO DETERMINE WHETHER WAS A VICTIM OF
SEXUAL ASSAULT. AT THE BEGINNING OF THE  INTERVIEW, MS. HARRIS ASKED
IF HE KNEW WHY HE WAS AT THE INTERVIEW. AT THAT POINT

' ECAUSE FATHER ROGER HAD MOLESTED HIM WHEN HE WAS
FOURTEEN YEARS OLD". '

FATHER ROGER WAS THEN IDENTIFIED AS FATHER ROGER FORTIER, A F Y
FRIEND AND PASTOR AT SAINT PETER'S CHURCH IN FARMINGTON.

STATED THAT HE FIRST MET FATHER ROGER WHEN FATHER ROGER BEGAN TRAINING
HIM TO BE AN ALTER BOY AT SAINT PETER'S CHURCH. STATES THAT
THIS TRAINING BEGAN IN 1990 OR 1991, -STAT , HE WAS IN THE
FIFTH GRADE AT THAT TIME. :

SAID IN HIS INTERVIEW, NORMALLY THE TRAINING WOULD TAKE PLACE
ON SATURDAY MORNINGS. HE ALSO SAYS THAT THERE WERE FIVE BOYS THAT
TOOK THIS ALTER BOY CLASS WITH HIM. WHEN ASKED TO IDENTIFY THE BOYS,

COULD NOT REMEMBER THEIR NAMES. :

STATES THAT THE FIRST INCIDENTS WITH FATHER ROGER TOOK PLACE IN
JANUARY OF 1994. STATES THAT THIS WAS JUST AFTER HIS BIRTHDAY
AND FATHER ROGER ST RETURNED FROM ST. LOUIS, WHERE HE WAS SENT
BY THE DIOCESE. SAYS HE WAS AT THE RECTORY WITH FATHER ROGER
WATCHING A TELEV HOW, WHEN FATHER ROGER MADE SOME OFF COLORED
HOMOSEXUAL COMMENTS CONCERNING A MALE INDIVIDUAL THAT WAS ON THE
PROGRAM. STATES THAT THE FIRST INCIDENT OF SEXUAL ACTIVITY
TOOK PLACE IN EITHER JANUARY OR FEBRUARY OF 1984. AT THAT TIME FATHER
ROGER AND E AT THE RECTORY AT SAINT PETER'S CHURCH. FATHER
ROGER OFFERE OME ALCOHOL IN THE FORM OF A MIXED DRINK, CALLED A
SCREWDRIVER. SAID THAT HE DRANK THE FIRST AND THEN FATHER
ROGER OFFERED HIM A SECOND. SAID THAT HE ACCEPTED THE SECOND
DRINK, HOWEVER, ASKED HIM NOT T E THE SECOND ONE AS STRONG AS HE
HAD MADE THE FIRST ONE. FATHER ROGER THEN ASKED HIM IF HE WANTED TO
WATCH A MOVIE AND SAID THAT WAS FINE. FATHER ROGER THEN WENT
INTO A BACK ROOM , ON THE SECOND FLOOR. MSAID THAT FATHER

. ROGER WOULD LEAVE THE LIVING ROOM AREA AND GO T A GUEST BEDROOM
AND THEN IS BACK ROOM WHERE HE KEPT SEVERAL PORNOGRAPHIC VIDEO
“APES. SAID THAT HE WAS SITTING IN THE RECLINER, FATHER ROGER

UT THE PORNOGRAPHIC VIDEO TAPE INTO THE VCR IN THE LIVING ROOM AREA

AND BEGAN THE MOVIE. SHORTLY AFTER THE BEGINNING OF THE MOVIE,

STATES THAT FATHER ROGER CAME OVER TO THE RECLINER AND BEGAN RUB ‘//
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1715 LEGS AND TOUCHING W e-en:s over n1s crotaing. NEstaTes

THAT FATHER ROGER THEN ASKED HIM TO COME LIE DOWN ON THE COUCH. AFTER
DID THAT, FATHER ROGER PULLED ANTS DOWN AS WELL AS
OXER SHORTS AND BEGAN SUCKING ON PENIS. AID
THAT FATHER ROGER CONTINUED SUCKING O S TO THE PO OF
EJACULATION. THEN FATHER ROGER ASKED "AND I QUOTE,_"DID IT
FEEL GOOD?" AND THEN STATED, “THANK YOU, I NEEDED THAT". TATES
~ THAT HE SLEPT AT THE RECTORY THAT NIGHT, ALTHOUGH FATHER R KED
HIM TO SLEEP IN HIS BED WITH HIM,-DECLINED AND SLEPT ON THE
COUCH. A

RECALLED ANOTHER-INCIDENT WHICH HE STATES HAPPENED SHORTLY
AFTER THE FIRST IN WHICH HE WAS AT THE RECTORY WITH FATHER ROGER AND
FATHER ROGER ASKED HIM, "DO YOU WANT TO FOOL AROUND?". q AT
THAT POINT, APPARENTLY AGREED TO DO THIS.AND FATHER ROGER LED HIM TO
THE BEDROOM, LAID HIM DOWN ON THE GUEST BED, IN THE GUET BEDROOM, AND
BEGAN TO SUCK PENIS AGAIN. HE CONTINUED TO SUC‘I:F
PENIS TO THE POINT OF EJACULATION, FATHER ROGER THEN BEG
MASTURBATE HIMSELF. AT ONE POINT HE GRABBED HAND AND PUT IT
ON HIS PENIS AND MADE MASTURBATE HIM. SAID THAT HE '
CONTINUED TO MASTURBA R ROGER’S PENIS TO THE POINT OF
EJACULATION AT WHICH FATHER ROGER GOT UP AND WALKED INTO THE BATHROOM
TO CLEAN HIMSELF UP. MSTATES THAT HE ALSO SLEPT OVER THAT
EVENING, HOWEVER, AGAI NOT SLEEP WITH FATHER ROGER IN HIS BED,
ALTHOUGH THIS TIME HE DID SAY THAT HE DID SLEEP IN A GUEST ROOM.

RECALLED ANOTHER INCIDENT WHICH OCCURRED SHORTLY AFTER HIS
FIFTEENTH BIRTHDAY IN WHICH FATHER ROGER ATTEMPTED TO MAKE MSUGH
HIS PENIS. *TATES THAT FATHER ROGER GRABBED HIM BY W K OF
THE HEAD AND PUSHED HIS FACE DOWN TOWARDS FATHER ROGER’S PENIS IN
ATTEMPT TO MAKE HIM PUT THE PENIS IN HIS MOUTH. FSTATES HE
REFUSED TO DO THAT, BUT DID RECALL THAT FATHER ROGER AFTER THE
REJECTION ROLLED OVER AND BEGAN SUCKING ON 'PENIS. AGAIN,

FATHER ROGER SUCKED THE PENIS TO THE POINT OF EJACULATION AND THEN
BEGAN HUGGING -'I‘ELLING HIM "I LOVE YOU".

IN ANOTHER EPISODE, -STATES THAT JUST AFTER HIS SIXTEENTH
BIRTHDAY, WHEN HE HAD JUST RECIEVED HIS DRIVERS LICENSE. DURING A
KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS YARD SALE WHICH WAS TAKING PLACE ON THE LAWN OF
THE RECTORY OF SAINT PETER’S CHURCH, ANTED TO USE HIS FATHER'S
C THAT HE COULD GO OUT WITH HIS . FATHER ROGER ASKED

TO COME UPSTAIRS AND AT THAT POINT SAID TO "YOU CAN USE
MY CAR", THEN ASKED, "DO YOU HAVE TIME?" STATES THAT
FATHER ROGER LED HI O HIS BEDROOM WHERE HE LAID DOWN ON THE
BED, STRATLED HIM, AND SUCKED HIS PENIS TO THE POINT EJACULATION.
WHEN THIS ACTIVITY WAS FINISHED, FATHER ROGER THEN GAV THE
KEYS TO HIS CAR, WHICH WAS A GRAY SATURN, ACCORDING TO

q STATES THAT THERE WERE MANY EPISODES IN WHICH FATHER ROGER
O JUST APPROACH HIM WHILE HE WAS SITTING ON THE COUCH OR IN A
IN THE LIVING ROOM AREA AND BEGAN SUCKING ON PENIS.
ALSO STATES THAT FATHER ROGER WOULD PUSH HIS SHIRT UP AND BEGAN

'KISSING HIS STOMACH AND CHEST. AREA.
Que

/
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B =c>11s 2 TRIP TO F WHEN HE WAS APPROXIMATELY
FIFTEEN YEARS OLD. DURING THIS TRIP FATHER ROGER HAD TAKEN
AND THE TWO HAD FLOWN ‘TO
THAT THEY STAYED IN THE , ALTHOUGH THEY HAD TE
BEDS. MSTATES THAT AFTER THE FIRST DAY HE WAS VERY,
VERY TIRED. HE LAID DOWN ON HIS BED AND ACCORDI M, PASSED OUT.
HSAYS THAT HE WOKE UP IN THE MIDDLE OF THE NIGHT AND FATHER
ROGER WAS SUCKING ON HIS PENIS. AID THAT HE LOOKED DOWN A
FATHER ROGER WHO STOPPED SUCKING PENIS _ LOOKED UP AT AND
BEGAN SMILING AT HIM. WHEN ASKED WHAT ID NEXT, HE SAID THAT
HE WAS VERY TIRED AND JUST FELL BACK TO SLEEP.

STATES

RECALLS AN INCIDENT IN AUGUST OF 1996, WHEN WAS SIXTEEN
YEARS OLD, WHERE HE AND FATHER ROGER WENT TO DINNER AND WENT TO THE
RECTORY. FATHER ROGER LED TO HIS BEDROOM, LIED OWN ON
THE BED, STRATTLED HIS KNEES AND BEGAN SUCKING ON HIS PENIS. HE
CONTINUED THIS ACTIVITY UNTIL HEJACULATED AT WHICH POINT FATHER
ROGER GOT OFF OF HIM, CLEANED HIMSELF UP AND ESCORTED OME.

quATES THAT THE LAST TIME THERE WAS ANY TYPE OF SEXUAL

ACTIVITY, WAS AT THE BEGINNING OF AUGUST OF 1997. STATES THAT
HE WENT TO THE RECTORY BECAUSE FATHER ROGER HAD AG LEND HIM
EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS SO THAT HE COULD BUY A CAR. SAID THAT HE
~AME TO THE RECTORY IN ORDER TO GET THIS MONEY AND THEN WAS GOING
SIRECTLY TO MAKE THE PURCHASE OF THE VEHICLE. FATHER ROGER CAME TO
THE DOOR, GAVE THE MONEY, AND THEN ASKED HIM, "DO YOU HAVE TO
RUSH OFF?" TES AT THAT POINT FATHER ROGER GRABBED HIM AND
LED HIM TO COUCH IN THE LIVI OM AREA. AT WHICH POINT
FATHER ROGER KNELT DOWN BE’I’WEENWLEGS AND SUCKED HIS PENIS

UNTIL EJACULATION.

DURING THE INTERYIEW, qDESCRIBED FURNITURE WHICH IS IN THE
RECTORY . DESCRIBES OLDER FURNITURE WHICH HE STATES HAS SINCE

LEFT THE CTORY WITH THE PURCHASE OF NEW FURNITURE BY FATHER ROGER.

!

ALSO STATED DURING THE INTERVIEW THAT HE FELT FATHER ROGER HAD
TAKEN ADVANTAGE OF HIM. HE ALSO SAID THAT AT TIMES HE FELT LIKE "HIS
BOY TOY". WHEN ASKED WHAT HE_MEANT BY THAT, SAID THAT FATHER

ROGER KNEW THAT IF HE BOUGHT * INGS, WOULD AGREE TO DO,
TO ENGAGE IN THIS TYPE OF ACTIVITY.

ALSO STATED THAT HE DIDN'T
KNOW IF THIS WAS WRONG, WHAT HE WAS DOING WITH FATHER ROGER. HOWEVER,
HE KNEW THAT HE WAS GOING TO GET PRESENTS FROM FATHER ROGER IF HE

WOULD ENGAGE IN THIS ACTIVITY.

—ALSO SAID DURING THE INTERVIEW, THAT FATHER ROGER GOES TO
ATLANTA, GEORGIA WHERE HE HAS A FRIEND. THIS FRIENDS NAME IS

M A FIFTY-EIGHT YEAR OLD MAN, WHO ACCORDING TO

EXUAL. HSTATES_ THAT WHEN FATHER ROGER WOUL
TLANTA, GEOR TO VISIT MR. THAT THE TWO WOULD GO OUT

' SAY BARS AND WOULD PAY OTHER MEN MONEY WO HAVE SEX WITH THEM. ﬁ
ALSO STATES THAT SEVERAL TIMES FATHER ROGER ASKED IF OULD
ACCOMPANY HIM TO ATLANTA TO VIST MR. STATES THAT

QG

O T

J
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AIS FATHER, — WOULD TELL HIM IF HE WERE WELL BEHAVED AND
DID WELL IN S L THAT HE WOULD ALLOW HIM TO GO ON THE TRIP TO
ATLANTA. STATES THAT HE WAS AFRAID TO GO TO ATLANTA, HE DID
NOT WANT TO GO TO ATLANTA. HOWEVER, HE DID NOT WANT TO TELL HIS
FATHER WHAT WAS GOING BECAUSE HE DID NOT WANT TO GET FATHER ROGER
IN TROUBLE. INSTEAD, STATES THAT HE WOULD ACT OUT TO THE POINT
THAT ON ONE OCCASION HE AND A FRIEND BURGLARIZED A RESIDENCE IN THE

. TOWN OF FARMINGTON.

AID DURING THE INTERVIEW THAT FATHER ROGER WOULD OFTEN BRING
BACK GIFTS TO FARMINGTON FOR HIM. STATES THAT HE IS AN AVID

. ATLANTA BRAVES BASEBALL FAN AND FATHER ER TOOK ADVANTAGE OF THIS
AND WOULD PURCHASE BASEBALL HATS, T-SHIRTS, AND ATLANTA BRAVES
MEMORABILIA, BRINGING IT BACK TO FARMINGTON AND GIVING TO -IN
THE FORM OF A GIFT. .

MS. HARRIS ASKED— IF HE THOUGHT THAT FATHER ROGER WAS IN A
POSITION OF AUTHORITY AND AGREED THAT HE WAS. FSTATED
THAT FATHER ROGER IS THE OF THE ALTER BOYS AND IN CHARGE OF THE
ALTER BOYS OF WHICH HE WAS ONE.

SAID THAT ON MORE THAN ONE OCCASION, FATHER ROGER TOLD HIM NOT
TO TELL THE ACTIVITY THAT WAS GOING ON BECAUSE IT WOULD GET HIM IN
TROUBLE. : '

' SAID THAT ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS, HE REJECTED FATHER ROGERS
ADVANCES BECAUSE HE WAS TOO TIRED OR JUST PLAIN DID NOT WANT TO ENGAGE
IN THIS ACTIVITY. AT WHICH POINT, FATHER ROGER WOULD BECOME AGITATED
WITH HIM AND WOULD NOT SPEAK TO HIM OR HE'D GO TO A DIFFERENT ROOM AND
IGNORE HIM FOR THE EVENING.

ALSO TOLD MS. HARRIS AND I THAT FATHER ROGER HAD ADMITTED TO
ENGAGING IN THIS ACTIVITY WITH ANOTHER YOUNG MAN WHO WAS ONLY
IDENTIFIED BY FIRST NAME AS IS A FIFTEEN YEAR OLD, OR
WAS AT THE TIME OF THE ASSA . OULD NOT SAY WHEN THE ‘
ASSAULTS TOOK PLACE, WHERE THEY T E OR GIVE ANY DESCRIPTION OF
WHAT TYPE OF ASSAULT TOOK PLACE.

FATHER ROGER JUST STATED TO
THAT HE HAD FOOLED AROUND WITH-AND WOULD OFTEN TELL THAT

HE REMINDED HIM OF

MLSO STATED THAT FATHER ROGER HAD TOLD HIM ABOUT *
TED TO -THAT HE AND -WOULD FOOL AROUND ON OCCASION.

FOLLOWING THE INTERVIEW, MS. HARRIS AND I SPOKE TO MANRE_FAT
CONCERNING THE ONE PARTY INTERCEPT. THE NEW HAMPS "0

GENERAL'S OFFICE WAS NOTIFIED, JANICE RUNDLES FROM THAT OFFICE STATED
THAT THE FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT HAD PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A ONE
PARTY INTERCEPT USING THEN ALL THAT WOULD NEED TO TAKE
PLACE IS I WOULD HAVE MAKE ‘A PHONE CALL TO HER CALL TO HER STATING

PATE AND TIME THAT WE EXPECTED TO CONDUCT THE INTERCEPT. THIS

ACTIVITY WAS ALSO CLEARED THROUGH STRAFFORD COUNTY ATTORNEY, LINCOLN

SOLDATI AND FARMINGTON POLICE CHIEF, SCOTT ROBERGE. ‘!II!’




**** NARRATIVE

CASE NUMBER : 97028237 : PAGE 005
DATE PRINTED : 11/07/97
SUPPLEMENT OFFICER : WBOUCHER 807 _ Q s <

I ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT DETECTIVE MARK MITCHELL OF THE NEW HAMPSHIRE
STATE POLICE IN AN EFFORT TO GAIN HIS ASSISTANCE WITH THE INTERCEPT,
HOWEVER, I WAS INFORMED THAT HE HAS RECENTLY RETIRED AND ANOTHER
DETECTIVE HAS YET TO BEEN ASSIGNED TO TROOP A. STATE POLICE
DISPATCHER INFORMED ME THAT SGT. BABCOCK WOULD BE IN MONDAY MORNING AT

8:00 AM AT WHICH TIME I WELCOME TO CONTACT HIM AND ASK FOR FURTHER
ASSISTANCE

I CONTACTED MS. HARRIS AT HER HOME AND LEFT A MESSAGE CONCERNING THE
INTERCEPT AND THE FACT THAT IT WOULD NOT BE ABLE TO BE CONDUCTED THIS
WEEKEND, HOWEVER, MORE INFORMATION WOULD BE GAINED ON MONDAY MORNING.

-

TRANSCRIBED BY ROXANNE PAGEAU, SECRETARY WITH THE FARMINGTON
POLICE DEPARTMENT.

Officer’s Signature Supr Intl Approved By
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INTERVIEW OF.IIIllllllll’BY NANCH HARRIS AT THE STRAFFORD COUNTY
ATTORNEYS OFFICE.

NH NOW THAT I SHOWED YOU THE VIDEO EQUIPMENT, I WANT TO POINT
) THAT THIS IS A MICROPHONE, OKAY? ITS MADE TO LOOK LIKE A LIGHT
SWITCH BUT I WANT YOU TO KNOW ITS A MICROPHONE SO THAT YOU CAN

REMEMBER TO KEEP YOUR VOICE NICE AND LOUD AND CLEAR LIKE MINE IS NOW.
OKRAY? ' ’

-Mmm Hmm.

NH-WE TALKED A LITTLE BIT ABOUT HOW THE VIDEO EQUIPMENT WORKS AND
COMING DOWN HERE AND TALKING A LITTLE BIT ABOUT HOW THE INTERVIEW AND
. .inaudible.., YOU SEEM TO BE ALITTLE BIT SOFT SPOKEN: OKAY? IF I
ASK YOU TO KEEP YOUR VOICE UP ITS NOT TO BE MEAN, ITS JUST TO MAKE
SURE I DON'T HAVE TO KEEP ASKING YOU THE SAME QUESTIONS OVER AND OVER,
OKRAY?

.YUP.

NH—IfD LIKE TO START BY SAYING WHO WE ARE. WOULD YOU LIKE ME TO GO
FIRST?

[ JrNpt—

NH-OKAY. 1IN CASE YOU FORGOT MY NAME IS NANCY HARRIS AND I WORK
UPSTAIRS WHERE YOU CAME IN WITH YOUR DAD AT THE STRAFFORD COUNTY
ATTORNEYS OFFICE. TODAY IS FRIDAY OCTOBER 31ST, 1997 AND CAN YOU TELL
ME YOUR WHOLE NAME? .

S
-
-YA .

NH-OKAY. AND YOUR FRIENDS CALL YOU- IS THAT RIGHT?

‘I'mﬁmn Hmm.

nH-OKAY (] YOU'RE DEFINATELY GONNA NEED TO TALK JUST LITTLE BIT
LOUDER THAN THAT. |

i sorry. - | . |
- NH-THATS OKAY, DON'T BE SORRY. HOW OLD ARE YOU - @
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-EIGHTEEN.

NH-AND WHEN'S YOUR BIRTHDAY?

NH-OKAY. ARE YOU A LITTLE NERVOUS TODAY?

-YES.

NH-OKAY. MAYBE AFTER WE START TALKING A LITTLE BIT YOU'LL START TO
FEEL A LITTLE BIT BETTER. YOU LET ME KNOW IF YOU NEED A BREAK OR A
DRINK OF WATER OR ANYTHING LIKE THAT. OKAY?

o oo,
NH-ALL RIGHT. WHERE DO YOU LIVE?
-IN FARMINGTON.
NH-OKAY, AND WHO DO YOU LIVE WITH?
B : o1 wiTH MY DAD BUT I'M STAYING WITH MY GIRLFRIEND ALOT.
NH-OKAY AND WHERE DOES YOUR DAD LIVE?
o Y
NH-AND WHATS HIS NAME?
S
| NH-OKAY. AND DOES THAT MEAN YOU HAVE A BROTHER NAMED —

@ > 1 uavE .. IT'S A STEP-BROTHER, BUT I CONSIDER EM ALL MY
BROTHERS. |

NH-OKAY. DOES ANYONE ELSE LIVE wITH Your pap o (i NN

-YA

NH-OKAY. ANYONE ELSE?
o

NH-OKAY . WHATS YOUR GIRLFRIENDS NAME?

'AH-YOU SAID YOU STAY WITH HER ALOT? OKAY. DOES SHE LIVE IN
FARMINGTON? '

S
3
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‘NH-OKAY. DO YOU WORK?

B~ 1 vorx AT ...inaudible..... [N

NH-AND WHAT DO YOU DO THERE?

NH-HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN WORKING THERE? -
@: susT STARTED LIKE A MONTH AGO.

'NH-HOW DO YOU LIKE IT .inaudible...

B: rove 1T. - o

NH-NO, YOU'RE STILL IN HIGH SCHOOL?

o

NH-DID YOU GRADUATE?

o : DIDN'T.

NH-OKAY. WHAT WAS THE LAST YEAR OF SCHOOL THAT YOU COMPLETED?
NH-OKAY. WHAT DO YOU LIKE TO DO WHEN YOU'RE NOT AT WORK?

!HANG OUT WITH MY FRIENDS, PLAY BASKETBALL, BASE BALL WHENEVER I
, ATHLETICS.

NH-OKAY .
@ : 1kE TO SPEND TIME WITH MY KIDS.
NH-AND WHO ARE YOUR KIDS? | | o
NH-CONGRATULATIONS . | | ' '

| .-THANK ‘you.
d

IS THAT RIGHT?
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NH-DO YOU KNOW WHY YOU CAME HERE TO TALK TO ME TODAY?
-YES‘.
NH-CAN YOU TELL ME WHY?
: ’BECAUSE FATHER ROGER MOLESTED ME WHEN I WAS FOURTEEN YEARS OLD.

- NH-WHEN YOU WERE FOURTEEN YEARS OLD? OKAY. WHERE WERE YOU LIVING
WHEN YOU WERE FOURTEEN YEARS OLD? i .

B vizrH My pap.
NH-SAME PLACE WHERE HE LIVES NOW? L
-

NH-OKAY. AND YOU SAID, FATHER ROGER MOLESTED YOU, DO-YOU KNOW FATHER
ROGERS FULL NAME? _ o

-1 susT xNOW HIS FIRST NAME AND LAST NAME CAUSE..... HIS LAST NAMES
FORTIER. : |

JH-OKAY. SO HIS NAME IS ROGER FORTIER? OKAY. AND HOW DO YOU KNOW
HIM? : :
-BECAUSE’ Ahm, THROUGH CHURCH WHEN I FIRST STARTED TO GO TO CCD, YA
KNOW AND WHEN I WAS MAKING MY FIRST COMMUNION AND THE PRIEST THAT WAS .
- HERE BEFORE MADE MY FIRST COMMUNION AND I WAS GOING TO BE AN ALTER BOY
AND FATHER IS THE ONE THAT TRAINED US. AND... MY DAD WAS, MY DAD AND°

KNEW MY FAMILY WELL, LIKE NOT BEFORE BUT I BECAME, HE STARTED

COMING OVER MORE AND MORE AND TAKING TO OUR FAMILY AND STUFF LIKE
THAT.

NH-OKAY .

| BB=z1G 2 FRIEND. |
NH-OKAY, sbA HE BECAME A FRIEND OF YOUR FAMILYS?

[ 22N | |

NH-WHAT CHURCH WERE YOU GOING TO BE AN ALTER BOY AT?
.EAINT 'PETERS IN FARMINGTON.

NH-HOW OLD WERE YOU WHEN YOU FIRST STARTED GOING TO THAT CHURCH?

'WHEN I FIRST STARTED GOING I MUST HAVE BEEN, I WAS IN FIFTH GRADE.
- DON |

: ‘T KNOW EXACT AGE AND STUFF LIKE THAT.
| @ v
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'}NH-OKAY. DO YOU REMEMBER HOW OLD YOU WERE WHEN YOU FIRST MET FATHER
ROGER?

-I BELIEVE IT WAS THE SAME TIME AS.... ALL IN THE SAME YEAR, LIKE
ALL IN ...inaudible... LIKE I STARTED CCD THERE AND Ahmm, AND WHICH,
AFTER A WHILE WHEN HE CAME. . .inaudible..... IT WAS FIFTH GRADE YEAR,

THE PRIEST THAT WAS THERE WAS LEAVING LIKE A WEEK LATER. AND THEN
FATHER CAME THE DAY AFTER HE LEFT.

NH-OKAY. DID HE HAVE ANYTHING TO DO WITH CCD CLASSES?

.A.hmm NO. _ ) -

NH-OKAY. BUT YOU REMEMBER THAT ... WHEN YOU STARTED CCD THATS AROUND
THE TIME THAT HE CAME? ’

i cvr. I THINK THAT WAS IN 91. IT WAS EITHER 90 OR 91.
NH-OKAY. AND HOW OLD WERE YOU WHEN YOU TRAINED TO BE AN ALTER BOY?

T was ABOUT LIKE IN 90, 91 IT WAS ALL, IT WAS ALL LIKE WITHIN ONE

_NH-OKAY. WERE YOU IN THE FIFTH GRADE WHEN YOU TRAINED TO BE AN ALTER
"BOY? ‘

'-YA, I WAS.

NH-OKAY. AND WHEN WOULD YOU DO THAT TYPE OF TRAINING?

B ::ow, THERE WAS A FEW OF US, inaudible..SIX OF US AND WE ALL DID IT
ON SATURDAY MORNING, IT WAS ONLY FOR ONE DAY AND THEN HE'D LIKE PUT
YOU ON THE SCHEDULE WITH ANOTHER BOY FOR LIKE...SO I COULD START MINE,
I COULD DO MORE AND MORE, I WAS GETTING BETTER AT IT.

NH-OKAY. SO HE WOULD PUT YOU ON THE SCHEDULE WITH SOMEONE WHO WAS
ALREADY AN ALTER BOY?

- fyEs.

NH-OKAY. SO YOU COULD LEARN FROM THAT PERSON?

‘ -YES )

NHiDO YOU REMEMBER THE ....inaudibe.. THAT YOU TOOK THAT CLASS WITH?

.OH. ... LET ME THINK FOR A SECOND............ v. . IT HAD TO BE......

JUST TRYING TO THINK. .I JUST CAN’'T REMEMBER THEIR NAMES, CAUSE THEY

WERE LIKE IN A LOWER GRADE THAN I WAS.

vNH—OKAY. IF YOU CAN'T REMEMBER AND YOU WANT ME TO MOVE ON JUST TELL ' v/'
ME. ' ‘

1y
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-YA ..... I'LL PROBABLY REMEMBER AS YOU GO. ALONG.

NH-OKAY, THATS FINE. I'LL TRY TO REMEMBER TO ASK YOU‘THA"I‘ QUESTION
WHEN WE'RE FINISHED. IF YOU REMEMBER FINE, IF YOU DON'T THATS FINE
TOO OKAY?

-ALLY RIGHT.

NH-AND I MIGHT ASK YOU SOME THINGS THAT YOU JUST DON’'T REMEMBER OKAaY,
IF WE'RE GOING BACK A LITTLE WAYS. IF I ASK YOU SOMETHING THAT YOU
DON’'T REMEMBER JUST BE SURE TO TELL ME THAT. OKAY?" WHEN YOU TOLD ME
WHY YOU WERE HERE TODAY, YOU SAID IT WAS .BECAUSE FATHER ROGER MOLESTED
.YOU WHEN YOU WERE FOURTEEN. HOW DO YOU REMEMBER THAT YOU WERE
FOURTEEN WHEN THAT HAPPENED? ' )

FBECAUSE IT WAS 1994, IT WAS THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR .inaudible..

AUSE MY BIRTHDAY HAD JUST PASSED, HE WAS COMING ... HE CAME BACK FROM
ST. LOUIS CAUSE'HE WAS ON A TRIP AND IT WAS LIKE A BIG COMMOTION KIND

OF YEAR.

NH-OKAY .

.COMMUNION. - LIKE I KNEW I WAS FOURTEEN, I WAS THINKING.... I KNEW
WHEN IT FIRST STARTED TO HAPPEN. LIKE... AND I JUST FIGURED OUT YA I
VAS FOURTEEN.

'NH-OKAY, ALL RIGHT. YOU SAID THAT YOUR BIRTHDAY HAD JUST PASSED AND
THEN IT STARTED. AND YOU WILL HAVE TO REMIND ME AGAIN WHEN YOUR
BIRTHDAY IS. ' '

vNH—OK.AY. SO WHEN YOU SAID IT WAS THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR, DO YOU
MEAN IT WAS THE BEGINNING OF THE SCHOOL YEAR?

FNO, IT WAS THE BEGINNING OF THE ... IT WAS IN JANUARY. CAUSE IT
AS YA, IT WAS IN JANUARY. _ L

NH-OKAY. AND JANUARY OF?

.-94 .

NH—OKAY; DO YOU REMEMBER THE FIRST TIME SOMETHING HAPPENED?
-LIKE T.HEFFIRST 'i‘IME I FOUND OUT LIKE HE WAS THIS WAY OR

NH-EITHER THE FIRST TIME YOU FOUND SOMETHING OUT OR THE FIRST TIME
SOMETHING ACTUALLY HAPPENED.

) o :
.WELL, I DIDN'T REALLY KNOW AT FIRST, LIKE THE WAY HE WAS.... UNTIL

NE DAY IT STARTED MAKING ‘THINK BECAUSE WE WERE WATCHING A TV SHOW. AND
THERE WAS A GUY AND A GIRL ON IT AND IT WASN'T A SEX THING BUT I GO..

OOOH THAT GIRL LOOKS PRETTY AND HE GOES 'AND SO DOESN'T THAT GUY' L

195
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‘THAT YA KNOW, IT JUST FELT AWKWARD.

NH-OKAY .

v.’IT WASN'T... HE DIDN'T SAY IT EXACTLY LIKE THAT BUT HE SAID
SOMETHING TOWARDS THE GUY, LIKE IT... I DON'T EXACT WORDS IT WAS SO
LONG AGO.

NH-OKAY. WHERE WERE YOU WHEN YOU WOULD WATCH TV WITH HIM?

UP IN HIS Ah.. HE HAD LIKE A DEN UPSTAIRS IN HIS Ah, THE RECTORY.
ITS, IT WAS SWITCHED ALL AROUND NOW BUT THE TV USED..TO BE LIKE
ACTUALLY THIS ROOMS THE PERFECT WAY TO DESCRIBE IT. HIS TV USED TO BE
LIKE UP AGAINST THAT WALL, THE COUCH WAS HERE AND THEN A RECLINER
GOING THIS WAY AND ... I THINK THERE WAS' ANOTHER COUCH GOING UP
AGAINST THAT WALL. YA... NO, SORRY..... THATS THE WAY IT IS NOW. IT
-WAS A CHAIR THERE, A RECLINER, A BROKEN ONE. IT WAS RED. AND HE JUST
BROUGHT A BRAND NEW ONE.. A RECLINER ON THIS SIDE. AND ITS LIKE A
PURPLE ..inaudible... MIXED COLOR, ITS LIKE STRIPING AND HIS OLD BROWN
LIKE SOFA ..inaudible.. AND Ahm.... inaudible. .

NH-YOQU'RE DESCRiBING THE WAY THAT HIS LIVING ROOM USED TO BE..OR HIS
DEN. .

-
NH-OKAY. AND WHERE WAS HIS TV BACK THEN?

.HIS TV WAS RIGHT THERE. AND HE HAD A FIREPLACE RIGHT THERE. I'Mm
NOT TOO SURE ABOUT THE FIREPLACE OR NOT ... inaudible............

HE SWITCHED THE PARLOR AROUND, HE GOT A NEW COUCH AND ALL THIS STUFF.
THAT WAS AFTER, A LITTLE BIT AFTER. ’ ’

NH-OKAY. HOW DID IT COME ABOUT THAT YOU WOULD SPEND TIME AT THE
RECTORY? : -

,—HE. .. LIKE I USED TO HELP.. HELP HIM MAKE UP THE CHURCH THINGS LIKE
HRISTMAS DECORATIONS ..inaudiable. .. AND...... LIKE I'D HELP INSIDE
THE CHURCH AND AH HE Ahh ASKED US TO Ah LIKE ASK US TO GO OUT TO EAT
OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT, IF YOU WANTED TO GO OUT TO EAT AND GET A PIZZA
...inaudible.......

NH-WHEN YOU SAID THAT HE WOULD ASK YOU IF YOU WANTED TO GO OUT TO EAT
OR GET A PIZZA, WOULD.THAT BE WITH YOU AND SOME OTHER KIDS OR WOULD
THAT USUALLY BE JUST YOU AND HE ALONE.

.SOMETIMES IT WOULD BE ..... LIKE WE’'D BEEN OUT TO EAT SO MANY TIMES,
- THAT IT.... LIKE AT THE TIME I DON'T REMEMBER. . inaudible. ... BECAUSE
THERE WERE SO MANY PEOPLE THAT USED TO HELP US I..... SOMETIMES HE'D
UY PIZZA FOR ME AND MY FRIEND AND MY DAD WHEN WE’'D HELP INSIDE THE
-ECTORY. LIKE WE'D ORDER IT AND IT WOULD BE DELIVERED TO THE HOUSE
AND WE'D ALL EAT IT AND THEN AFTER A WHILE HE STARTED.... I DON'T KNOW
IF HE JUST STARTED ASKING IF WE WANTED TO COME OVER AND JUST VISIT OR

(199
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'WHATEVER.
NH-OKAY;

R WHATEVER IT WAS. AND IT USED TO SNOW LIKE BLIZZARD AND HE'D BE
THERE ALL BY HIMSELF AND HE USED TO ASK ME TO COME OVER AND .... AND
JUST TO BE THERE WITH HIM.

NH-HOW OLD WERE YOU WHEN YOU FIRST STARTED GOING TO THE RECTORY, HOWS
THAT? ' '

@ 2=0uT THIRTEEN. ' | -

NH-ABOUT THIRTEEN, OKAY.

......

BE ALOT EASIER IF I TOLD THE STORY FROM THE BEGT ING SO I WON'T GET

MIXED UP. WE.... WE... HE WAS ABOUT READY TO
GO ON VACATION TO ATLAN S GOING TO GO WITH

HIM SO HE FELT BAD FOR ME AND Ahm, HE B!!!!l' lE A BRAND NEW WATERBED,
SO ME AND HIM WENT OUT ONE
DAY AND - .. HE BOUGHT .ME A WATERBED. AND THE NEXT DAY

THEY LEFT, WHEN THEY CAME BACK. .AND WE, IN FEBRUARY WE WERE PLANNING
ON MOVING OUT INTO THE PLACE WHERE WE ARE NOW. WHEN THEY CAME BACK,
HE STARTED TALKING TO US AND STUFF LIKE THAT. BUT HE WENT ON VACATION
AGAIN LIKE SHORTLY AFTER, LIKE HE'S TELLING ME..... HE'S TELLING ME
EVERYTHING.......EVERTYTHING.......... :

'NH-WHAT DO YOU MEAN, HE'S TOLD YOU EVERTHING?

=i, WHAT HE DOES ..inaudible... , JUST FREAKS ME OUT. LIKE HE
WENT, HE USED TO GO DOWN THERE TO HIRE GUYS TO SLEEP WITH HIM AND
STUFF LIKE THAT. -

NH-AND HOW DO YOU KNOW THAT?

.WHEN WE.... AS THE STORY GOES ON, I'LL TELL YOU HOW LIKE HE STARTED
- TALKING TO ME.... LIKE HE WAS STARTING TO . BE OGLING AT ME... HE'D MAKE
ME FEEL LIKE GOOD ABOUT MYSELF SO I COULD TALK TO HIM. AND HE 2H...
HE...... HE GOT A DWI IN ATLANTA... HAD TO GO TO JAIL THERE FOR A .
NIGHT OR WHATEVER IT WAS. AND HE CAME BACK.. I DON'T KNOW WHAT
HAPPENED OR ANYTHING LIKE THAT BUT FOR SOME REASON HE HAD TO GO TO ST.
LOUIS, FOR LIKE A RECOVERY ..inaudible...... FOR SIX MONTHS. :

HE {USED TO CALL AND ..inaudible. . JUST TO SAY HI TO US AND STUFF LIKE
THAT. WHEN HE GOT BACK.... THATS WHEN I STARTED HANGING AROUND WITH
HIM, HE GOT BACK, I THINK IN OCTOBER, NOVEMBER, SOMEWHERE IN BETWEEN
OCTOBER AND DECEMBER. AND HE BROUGHT ME A GIFT BACK FROM ST.LOUIS, . .-
“IKE A SHIRT AND Ahh....HE MOSTLY BOUGHT ME TEE SHIRTS AND HATS. AND

..... THINGS.... WE STARTED BECOMING LTKE MORE ..inaudible.... LIKE
MORE FRIENDS AND .... AND I WENT OVER HIS HOUSE AT NIGHT, YA KNOW, ‘/f

JUST SITTING THERE QUITE ...: I WAS SUPPOSED TO SPEND THE NIGHT AND -H
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ASKED ME IF I WANTED A BLOW JOB... AND I JUST WOULDN'T LOOK AT
HIM..AND HE'S ABOUT READY TO GO TO BED, AND LIKE HE WAS MAKING MOTIONS
TO GO IN HIS ROOM ..inaudible... AND HE ASKED ME RIGHT BEFORE HE WENT
IN IF I WANTED A BLOW JOB. I WOULDN’T LOOK AT HIM CAUSE I FELT SO OUT
"OF PLACE AND HE ASKED ME AGAIN, DO YOU WANT A BLOW JOB AND I JUST KEPT
IGNORING HIM CAUSE I WAS SO SCARED I DIDN'T KNOW WHAT WAS HAPPENING.
AND HE GOES... HE LIKE GAVE ME AN ATTITUDE... HE SAID, GUESS NOT AND
HE WALKED IN HIS ROOM AND WENT TO BED. THE NEXT DAY HE ACTED LIKE
NOTHING EVER HAPPENED, IT WAS A NORMAL WEEK END. THE FOLLOWING WEEK I
SLEPT OVER AGAIN AND HE ASKED ME IF I WANTED A SCREDRIVER Ahmm,
ALCOHOL, AND I SAID SURE. I MEAN YA, I'LL HAVE ONE. AND HE WENT
DOWNSTAIRS MADE ONE AND BROUGHT IT BACK UP AND I DRANK THAT. AND Ah,
HE... HE 2h... I FINSISHED THAT ONE AND HE ASKED ME IF I WANTED
ANOTHER ONE, AND ...inaudible..... . o

. NH-CAN YOU KEEP YOUR VOICE UP A LITTLE?.

I

4

@l:= ASKED ME IF I WANTED ANOTHER DRINK AND I SAID, YA BUT NOT AS
STRONG AS THE LAST ONE WAS CAUSE I COULD TASTE THE VODKA WICKED BAD IN

IT. SO HE BROUGHT..... HE WENT DOWNSTAIRS AND HE GOT. ANOTHER DRINK
AND HE ASKED ME WHILE I WAS DRINKING MY DRINK IF I WANTED TO WATCH A
MOVIE. I GO.... I DON'T CARE. AND HE GOES, FOR YOU -
.....inaudible........ I DON'T CARE, IF YOU WANT TO. HE WENT IN TO

THIS BACK ROOM NEAR HIS FIRE ESCAPE, NEAR THE BACK ROOM BY THE DOOR
WHERE YOU GO, ITS LIKE A LITTLE OFFICE ROOM WHERE HE STORES A WHOLE
BUNCH OF STUFF. AND HE CAME OUT WITH A TAPE, PUT IT IN THE VCR AND WE
JUST, WE JUST STARTED WATCHING IT. AND......... ALL OF A SUDDEN HE
GOT UP FROM HIS SEAT AND CAME OVER AND HE LAID DOWN ON THE FLOOR NEXT
TO THE RECLINER AND STARTED RUBBING MY LEG, RUBBING ME ALL OVER AND

HE ASKED ME IF I'D GO LAY DOWN ON THE COUCH ...... AND Ahh.. I GO, IN
‘A MINUTE... AND HE KEPT ON RUBBING ME. .LAYING THERE... AND STARTED..
AND PULLED DOWN MY PANTS AND STARTED PLAYING WITH ME.. AND HE ASKED IF
"I WANTED TO GO ON THE COUCH AND AH...... SO I JUST GOT UP AND LAID ON
THE COUCH AND HE GAVE ME A BLOW JOB.

NH-OKAY. I'M GONNA ASK YOU SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT WHAT YOU'VE TOLD ME
SO _FAR, OKAY? YOU SAID THAT HE HAD GONE TO ATLANTA WITH
AND HOW OLD WAS- WHEN HE WENT TO ATLANTA WITH FAT ROGER?™

WAS IN HIS TWENTIES. TWENTY-NINE YEARS OLD, SO HE MUST
HAVE BEEN AROUND TWENTY-ONE :

NH-OKAY. YOU SAID THAT WHILE HE WAS... YOU SAID.... CORRECT ME IF I'M
WRONG, I'M TRYING TO REMEMBER EVERYTHING YOU SAID. I THINK YOU SAID
THAT THEY CAME BACK AND HE HAD BOUGHT YOU A WATERBED

BB 0. =E BOUGHT THE WATERBED BEFORE HE LEFT.

NH-OKAY. ALL RIGHT.

@ oN HIS CREDIT CARD AND IT WAS SUPPOSED TO BE DELIVERED THAT DAY

()

S
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INH-DID YOU SAY HE WENT BACK TO ATLANTA A SECOND TIME BY HIMSELF?

s

NH-AND THATS WHEN HE GOT DWI?

| Bbdeul

NH-AND HOW LONG AFTER THAT TRIP TO ATLANTA DID HE GO TO ST. LOUIS FOR
SIX MONTHS?

-IT WAS VERY SHORTLY AFTER. VERY SHORT...WHEN HE.CAME BACK HE
WOULDN'T TALK TO NO ONE ABOUT WHAT HAPPENED, CAUSE.... I GUESS HE'D

GET IN TROUBLE WITH THE CHURCH OR...I DON'T...: I'M NOT SURE, LIKE I
GUESS THEY HAD TO CALL IT IN THE CHURCH. I DON'T KNOW, I DON'T KNOW
NOTHIN ABOUT THAT LIKE TOO MUCH ABOUT IT. I JUST HEARD THE STORY
AFTERWARDS.

NH-Mmm Hmm.

'III DIDN'T KNOW.WHAT HE WENT TO ATLANTA FOR ..inaudible..

NH-THATS FINE, I'M ACTUALLY NOT REALLY INTERESTED IN THE DWI. I’'M TRYING
TO.... I WANT TO PIN POINT THE TIMING OF WHEN THIS ALIL HAPPENED. OKAY.

.-WHEN WE FIRST SAT DOWN YOU SAID THAT YOU THOUGHT HE STARTED MOLESTING
YOU WHEN YOU WERE FOURTEEN YEARS OLD AND IT WAS JANUARY .

=, |
'NH-IS THE TIME YOU JUST TOLD ME ABOUT THE TIME THAT, . . . . IN JANUARY?

-THE VERY FIRST TIME IN JANUAARY .... IT WAS EITHER IN JANUARY OR
EARLY, EARLY FEBRUARY. . '

NH-OKAY. AND YOU KNOW THAT IT WAS 19947

-

NH-COULD IT HAVE BEEN DECEMBER?
.-NO, IT WASN'T.. CAUSE CHRISTMAS WAS ALL OVER WITH.

NH-OKAY. ALL RIGHT..inaudible. WHAT TYPE OF MOVIE WAS IT THAT YOU
AND HE WERE WATCHING? : :

BB.:r was A PORNO BETWEEN .... I DON'T REMEMBER MUCH OF IT, I JUST
REMEMBER PARTS... AND WHAT I REMEMBER OF IT IS A GUY, TWO GIRLS AND
THEY WERE ON A COUCH AND THEY ..... ONE WAS I DON'T KNOW, THEY WERE

JOING THAT, I DON'T REMEMBER EXACTLY WHAT HAPPENED BUT ANOTHER GUY
WALKED THROUGH THE DOOR AT THE HOUSE AND THEY WERE LIKE.... HE SEEN

WHAT WAS HAPPENING AND I GUESS --. I DON'T KNOW IF THEY TOLD HIM TO (3%;)J/
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LEAVE OR NOT, BUT HE DIDN'T REALLY LEAVE, HE WENT LIKE 1IN A CORNER
AND HE WAS WATCHING THEM DO IT AND HE STARTED PLAYING WITH HIMSELF AND
I DON'T KNOW, I GUESS HE COULDN'T TAKE IT ANYMORE... AND HE JOINED IN
WITH THEM AND THERE WAS ONE GIRL SLAPPING HIS BUT OR WHATEVER, PLUS
SHE WAS KISSING HIM ALL OVER HIS ...inaudible.... AND STUFF LIKE THAT.

NH-DID YOU EVER SEE THAT MOVIE AGAIN?

@ o, NOT THAT SAME ONE.

NH-OKAY . )

I ONLY SEEN ....inaudible................. HE SAID I REMINDED HIM

F THE PIZZA BOY, PIZZA GUY OR DELIVER GUY, IT WAS SOMETHING TO THAT

EXTENT.... HE ALWAYS USED TO SAY THAT. :
'NH-Mmm Hmm.

-I DON’'T KNOW FOR SURE CAUSE I NEVER SEEN THE MOVIE OR ANYTHING LIKE
THAT BUT THATS WHAT HE KEPT ON SAYING TO ME. .

NH-HE KEPT TELLING YOU THAT YOU REMINDED HIM OF THE PIZZA GUY OR THE
PIZZA BOY OR

’.-YA, THIS MOVIE THAT HE HAD.
i'NH-OKAYf DID YOU EVER SEE THAT MOVIE?

B vEVER SEEN THAT MOVIE.

NH-OKAY. AND THE ONE THAT YOU JUST TOLD ME ABOUT THAT STARTED OUT WITH
TWO GIRLS AND A GUY, YOU ONLY SAW THAT MOVIE ONCE?

.—YES :

NH-AND YOU WERE FOURTEEN WHEN YOU SAW IT?

.—YEA.

NH-SO YOU’'RE MEMORY OF THAT MOVIE... YOU'RE REMEMBERING BACK WHEN YOU
WERE FOURTEEN AND WHAT YOU SAW IN THAT MOVIE?

-

NH-OKAY. HOW DID YOU KNOW WHERE HE WENT TO GET THE MOVIE?

ﬁ-HOW DID I KNOW? CAUSE I SAW HIM GET UP AND GO IN THE ROOM. I
‘T KNOW WHERE IN THE ROOM HE TOOK IT OUT OF. I ..inaudible.....

H-BUT YOU SAW HIM GO THROUGH THE WAS IT THE OFFICE OR THE DEN. YOU
.sAID HE WENT TO A BACK, A LITTLE DOOR THAT WENT INTO ANOTHER BACK
ROOM. -
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W sEE, THIS IS LIKE HIS... HIS BEDROOM WAS OFF THAT WAY,
....inaudible... WHERE THE FIRE PLACE IS. BEDROOM WAS, ACTUALLY YA
...inaudible.... LIKE DIAGONAL.

NH-Mmm Hmm.

-AND THERES ANOTHER DOOR OVER THERE THAT GOES OUT INTO THE OFFICE
WHICH THE DOOR ISN'T THERE ANYMORE, CAUSE THEY COVERED IT AND THEY
ONLY HAVE ONE DOOR TO THAT ROOM NOW AND THATS THROUGH ANOTHE BEDROOM.
AND HE JUST WALKED THROUGH THAT DOOR, GOT IT. I'VE SEEN... I MEAN

HE’'S SHOWED ME IN THERE BEFORE AND JUST A CLUTTERED DESK AND A WHOLE
BUNCH OF DIFFERENT STUFF ALL OVER IT, LIKE JUNK.

2

NH-WHEN HE CAME OUT WITH THE TAPE, DID IT LOOK LIKE IT WAS A... DID IT

'LOOK LIKE A TAPE THAT HE HAD BOUGHT OR MAYBE PICKED UP A BLANK TAPE OR
DID IT LOOK PROFESSIONAL?

@1 DION‘T NOTICE, I DIDN'T NOTICE, EVEN WHEN I LOOKED ....inaudible.
AN A REGULAR TAPE OUT OF THE BOX. ..inaudible..

NH-OKAY. SO YOU DIDN'T SEE THE TAPE CASE?
.-NO, I DID NOT.
NH-OKAY. AND WHAT DID HE PUT IT IN, IN ORDER TO WATCH IT?

| .THE VCR.

NH-OKAY. WAS THE VCR SEPARATE FROM THE TV OR WAS IT ALL ONE?

il serzratTE.

NH-SEPARATE, OKAY. WHAT COLOR WAS THE COUCH THAT HE TOLD YOU TO GO
LAY DOWN ON?

-I'I‘ WAS BROWN.

NH-YOU SAID THAT HE PULLED YOUR PANTS DOWN. WHERE YOU WEARING ANY
THING UNDER YOUR PANTS? =

) oy My BOXERS.

NH-OKAY. DID ANYTHING HAPPEN TO YOUR BOXERS?
2T Do vou MEAN?

NH-BID THEY STAY UP?

2. ~O HE PULLED THEM DOWN TOO.

+~~HE PULLED THEM DOWN TOO?

& S - Q)
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NH-NOW, DID YOUR PANTS AND YOUR BOXERS JUST COME DOWN OR DID THEY COME
OFF?

'THEY CAME DOWN.

- NH-OKAY. DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE WORD EJACULATE MEANS?

B =s.

NH-OKAY. WHEN HE GAVE YOU A BLOW JOB THAT FIRST TIME IN JANUARY AND

-

DID YOU EJACULATE? _ "

.-YES , I DID.

NH-OKAY. WHAT HAPPENED AFTER THAT? RIGHT AFTER THAT?

AND THEN HE JUST GOT UP, HE WALKED INTO HIS ROOM. LIKE AFTER IT
WAS ALL DONE HE GOES... DID IT FEEL GOOD...I GO, I GUESS, CAUSE HE SAT
ON MY STOMACH, MY STOMACH AND SAID.... HE LOOKED UP AT ME AND SAID
THANK YOU, HE GOES.. I NEEDED THAT. JUST LIKE THAT AND THEN HE GOES,
"I'VE GOT TO GO TO BED I'M TIRED. SO THEN HE WENT TO THE BATHROOM, CAME
OUT AND WENT TO BED.

NH-OKAY. WERE YOU LET TO SLEEP OVER THAT NIGHT?
-YA.
NH-DID YU SLEEP OVER THAT NIGHT?
y N
NH-AND WHERE DID YOU SLEEP?
flon THE COUCH. THATS MOSTLY WHERE I USED TO SLEEP. MOSTLY ON THE
COUCH CAUSE I WAS SO SCARED IN THE MORNING. HE HAD THAT MAID THAT
CLEANED IN THE MORNING ..... AND I REMEMBER, ..inaudible...........
ANYBODY TO KNOW WHAT HE DID TO ME. AND I DIDN'T WANT HER TO SEE ME
RIGHT IN HIS BED. HE ALWAYS USED TO ASK ME TO SLEEP IN HIS BED WITH
HIM.

NH-HE USED TO ASK YOU TO SLEEP IN HIS BED WITH HIM? AND YOU SAID
THAT, .....

.-MOST OF THE TIME I JUST PASSED OUT ON THE COUCH.
NH-OKAY . '
) : TRIED TO PASS OUT ON THE COUCH.

{H-OKAY. YOU SAID YOU DIDN'T WANT ANYBODY TO FIND OUT. HOW COME?

@ BECAUSE T WAS SO ASHAMED. . PEOPLE WOULD LAUGH AT ME. I DIDN'T m(owj
| . 903 v
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WHAT WAS GOING ON IT WAS SUCH A SHOCK TO ME, THAT.. I JUST FELT ALL
WEIRD INSIDE. I DIDN'T WANT ANYBODY TO KNOW WHAT HE DID TO ME. I JUST

COULDN'T SAY.... AND.....
NH-OKAY. WAS THAT THE ONLY TIME SOMETHING HAPPENED WITH FATHER ROGER?

-NO. PLENTY OF MORE TIMES.

NH-PLENTY MORE TIMES? DO YOU REMEMBER ANY OF THOSE TIMES THAT YOU CAN-
TELL ME ABOUT?

-ONE DAY, IT WAS... IT WASN'T, IT WAS ONE SHORTLY.AFTER. I WAS
STANDING UP AND HE GOES, YOU WANT TO FOOL AROUND, ... CAUSE I WAS
SUPPOSE TO SPEND THE NIGHT AGAIN. )

NH-Mmm Hmm. .

.AND HE GOES, YOU WANT TO FOOL AROUND... I GO, I DON’T KNOW... AND
HE STARTED TOUCHING ME AGAIN. THIS WAS IN ... THIS WAS IN HIS
- BEDROOM. AS YOU COME UP THE STAIRS THERES A BEDROOM. AS YOU COME UP
THE STAIRS THERES A BEDROOM LIKE STRAIGHT AHEAD . .inaudible.. THERES A
DOOR STRAIGHT AHEAD THAT GOES UPSTAIRS IN THE ATTIC. THEN IF YOU GO
TOWARDS THE DEN ITS ON THE RIGHT AND THEN THERES ANOTHER BATHROOM IF
YOU GO THIS WAY AND THERES A BEDROOM, A BATHROOM AND A BEDROOM ITS
.COMBINED AS ONE. LIKE YOU CAN OPEN THE DOOR IN THE BEDROOM AND
OUTSIDE. AND I LAID DOWN ON THE BED AND HE PULLED DOWN MY PANTS AND
STARTED GIVING ME HEAD AGAIN. AND AFTER I WAS DONE EJACULATING HE
STARTED PLAYING WITH HIMSELF NEXT, WELL HE DIDN’'T inaudible ME, HE TOOK
MY ARM AND MY ARM WAS ON THAT AND HE WAS HUGGING ME WITH HIS ARM AND
- TOOK IT FROM LIKE AROUND AND I HAD TO PUT IT ON HIS THING..... HE
WANTED ME TO JERK HIM OFF, SO I DID. -

- NH-OKAY.

.-AND AFTER HE WENT INTO THAT BATHROOM AND WIPED UP AND THEN
inaudible....

NH-THE BED THAT THAT HAPPENED ON, WAS THAT HIS BED OR ANOTHER BED?
@ T:1s was A GUEST ROOM BED.
NH-OKAY .

‘I'JH‘WAS LIKE ONE OF THOSE OLD TYPE OF BEDS. IT WAS LIKE AN OLD TYPE
OF BED. ~

NH-CAN YOU DESCRIBE THE OLD ..inaudible.
.— ...... inaudible..... THE CONDITIONS AND STUFF LIKE THAT.
NH-OKAY..

-DARK ONE WITH TAN __ _ OAK LIKE HERE,. THE BATHROOM WAS OVER <Q: >
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'"THERE, ...... inaudible.... ANOTHER DOOR AND THEN A BUREAU ON THE WALL
BETWEEN THE SIDES.

NH-AND WAS THERE A BEDSPREAD ON THE BED?

IIlYEA, THERE WAS BLANKETS, DON'T KNOW WHAT COLOR OR ANYTHING, I CAN'T
REMEMBER... THEY CHANGE THEM.

NH-THEY CHANGED THEM?
e
NH-OKAY .

THEY.... HE HAS A MAID THAT Ah.. SHE CHANGES THE ONE UP THERE I
DON’T KNOW WHEN. .

NH-OKAY. ~ WHEN THAT HAPPENED, WERE YOU ON TOP OF THE COVERS OR UNDER
THE COVERS?

-I WAS ON TOP OF THE COVERS.
NH-OKAY. WAS IT DAYTIME OR NIGHT TIME?

“..NIGHT TIME.

NH;OKAY. AND YOU SAID YOU WERE OVER THERE AND YOU WERE GONNA SLEEP
OVER AGAIN? '

. . . .1naudible.

NH-OKAY. BECAUSE IF HE ASKED YOU IF YOU WANTED TO FOOL AROUND?

.YA.

NH-HOW DID THE TWO OF YOU END UP IN THE GUEST BEDROOM?

B 5EC2USE WE WERE... LIKE, SHE ALWAYS DOES WORK IN THERE FOR LIKE
Ahh..... LIKE I ALWAYS USED TO LEAVE MY CLOTHES AND STUFF IN THERE
CAUSE I USED TO TAKE A SHOWER IN THERE.

NH-Mmm Hmm.

AND HE WALKED IN AS..... AS I WAS GETTING MY STUFF, PUTTING MY
UFF IN THERE.

—

NH-OKAY .

@ crusE 1 UsUALLY PUT IT ON THE BED. HE PICKED IT UP AND PUT IT ON

THE CHAIR THERE, HE HAD A CHAIR LIKE OVER THERE AND HE PUT THEM ON
THE CHAIR. _ : '

NH-OKAY. YOU TOLD ME THAT THERE WAS SOME CONVERSATION AND HE ASKED (i::)

Loy /
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¥OU IF YOU WANTED TO FOOL AROUND AGAIN AND YOU SAID, ON THE BED HE
#AVE YOU HEAD AGAIN. THATS WHAT YOU SAID?

-

NH-IF SOMEBODY WAS WATCHING THIS TAPE AND THEY DIDN'T KNOW WHAT THE
WORD BLOW JOB OR HEAD MEANT, DO YOU HAVE ANOTHER WORD TO DESCRIBE
THAT ACT?

= PUT HIS MOUTH ON MY PRIVATE PART.

NH-OKAY. DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER WORDS FOR WHAT YOU GALL PRIVATE PART.

8 eenis.

NH-OKAY. SORRY I HAVE TO ASK YOU THOSE QUESTIONS, ITS JUST REALLY
IMPORTANT TO BE CLEAR. OKAY. YOU SAID THAT HE GAVE YOU HEAD UNTIL
YOU EJACULATED. - ‘YOU SAID THAT AFTER THAT HE STARTED PLAYING WITH
HIMSELF AND THAT HE PUT YOUR HAND ON HIS THING. Ahh.. WHAT THING DID
YOU PUT YOUR HAND ON? .

@:1s penis.

NH-OKAY. AND YOU SAID WHEN YOU WERE DONE WITH..... YOU SAID THAT HE
YANTED YOU TO JERK HIM OFF AND THAT HAPPENED. AND YOU SAID THEN HE
E_lJENT TO THE BATHROOM AND CLEANED UP. WHAT DID HE DO AFTER THAT?

lJUST‘WENT ON LIKE NOTHiN‘HAPPENED MUCH. I WENT IN AND I SAT DOWN
THE DEN AND STARTED WATCHING TV AND I THINK HE WENT DOWNSTAIRS

CAUSE HE AH....I DON'T REMEMBER IT WAS SO LONG AGO. ‘I THINK HE WENT
DOWNSTAIRS AND TOOK SOME SORT OF PAPERWORK CAUSE HE HAS TO DO ALOT.
I DON'T KNOW. HE ALWAYS USED ... HE'D COME OFF, WALK AROUND ALL THE °

TIME LIKE HE JUST WANDERED AROUND THE HOUSE AND DO WHAT HE HAD TO DO.

NH-OKAY. YOU SAID THAT THAT TIME IN THE GUEST BEDROOM WAS SHORTLY
AFTER THE FIRST TIME. DO YOU KNOW HOW LONG AFTER?

.NOT TOO LONG AT ALL. I WOULDN'T EVEN SAY .... NOT EVEN A MONTH
AFTER.

NH-OKAY. BY THAT TIME WERE YOU AN ALTER BOY?
"1 WAS AN ALTER.... YEE.

NH-YOU WERE?

.:;'ES.

NH-OKAY.

.I WAS AN ALTER BOY. .. I MADE MY FIRST COMMUNION IN 1991 SO TWO
WEEKS AFTER THAT IN 1991 I WAS ALREADY AN ALTER BOY.

&,
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NH-OKAY. SO YOU'VE BEEN AN ALTER BOY FOR A WHILE.

‘YEA.

NH-BY THE TIME OF THE THINGS YOU JUST TOLD ME ABOUT?

=

 NH-OKAY. AND YOU SAID THAT YOU WOULD HELP OUT WITH CHURCH THINGS,
LIKE CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS AND THINGS LIKE THAT. HOW OFTEN WERE YOU
SLEEPING OVER AT FATHER ROGERS DURING THE TIME THAT YOU'RE TELLING ME
ABOUT? THE THIRTEEN, FOUTEEN YEARS OF AGE?

"@or. LIKE.............. I DON'T KNOW, THREE TIMES A MONTH.
NH-THREE TIMES A MONTH?
2 vEE, IT VARIES EACH MONTH.
NH-OKAY .
LIKE SOMETIMES IF HE HAD THINGS TO DO OR I HAD THINGS TO DO, BUT
HE'D ALWAYS ASK ME IF I WANTED TO GO OUT TO EAT. EVERYTIME WE'D GO
OUT TO EAT, WHEN HE GOT HOME, HE'D NOT WANNA TAKE ME STRAIGHT HOME AND

4YE USED TO ASK ME IF I WANTED TO STOP AT THE RECTORY FIRST AND JUST
IATCH_SOME TV ..inaudible.

-THE OTHER, OR HE' D SAY HE HAD A FEW PHONE CALLS TO MAKE BEFORE WE
WENT HOME.

NH-OKAY. AND DO YOU KNOW IF WHEN YOU SLEPT OVER, WAS IT USUALLY ON
FRIDAY NIGHT OR SATURDAY NIGHT OR BOTH?

.-IT USED TO BE ALOT OF SATURDAY NIGHTS, CAUSE I USED TO WAKE UP THE
'NEXT MORNING AND GO TO CHURCH ON SUNDAY MORNING.

~ NH-OKAY.

.—THEN EVERYBODY LIKE KNEW I WAS STAYING OUT WITH HIM ALOT. FRIENDS
WOULD ASK ME.. OH IS FATHER ROGER GAY AND ALL THAT STUFF. AND I'D :
_DENY THAT HE WAS AND SAY NO, NOT AS FAR AS I KNOW, HE LIKES GIRLS. I
"DIDN’'T DARE TO SAY ANYTHING. I WAS TOO SCARED, I WAS AFRAID. NO ONE
WOULD BELIEVE ME.

—DID FATHER ROGER EVER TELL YOU ANYTHIN ABOUT WHETHER OR NOT IT WAS
‘OKAY FOR YOU TO TELL WHAT WAS GOING ON?

>, HE 2SKED ME NOT TO.

~A-AND WHAT WORDS DID HE.USE TO ASK YOU NOT TO?

@l :E sAID, HE ASKED ME ONCE ..... inaudible........ IN THE DEN ONE-RAY
| T e
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HE....WELL, WE WAS TALKING ABOUT WHAT HE HAD DONE ..... inaudible. .. ..

HE USED TO SAY, MAKE SURE YOU DON'T..... I DON'T KNOW HOW HE WORDED IT

EXACTLY BUT HE SAID THAT.. PLEASE DON'T EVER TELL ANYBODY WHAT WENT ON
CAUSE I COULD BE IN ALOT OF TROUBLE. AND I JUST SAID, I KNOW, I KNOW.
SOMETHING LIKE THAT.

NH-OKAY. ASIDE FROM THESE THINGS THAT WERE GOING ON YOU SAID THAT, YOU
SAID THAT IT SCARED YOU.... WHEN IT FIRST STARTED HAPPENING, BECAUSE
YOU JUST DIDN'T KNOW WHAT THINK, YOU SAID YOU WERE SCARED. ASIDE FROM
THESE THINGS THAT SCARED YOU, DID YOU ENJOY SPENDING TIME WITH FATHER
ROGER?
.Mnmn YA. HE'D BE NICE TO ME, HE'D BUY ME THINGS IF I.NEEDED 'EM
AND THATS LIKE.... EVERYTIME HE WENT TO ATLANTA HE'D BRING ME BACK SO
MUCH STUFF... HATS, SHIRTS AND ALL THOSE THINGS. LITTLE SOUVENIERS,
CAUSE I USED TO LOVE... I LOVED THE ATLANTA BRAVES.

NH-Mmm Hmm.

-HE, I DON’T KNOW...HE..... inaudible....... IT JUST FELT LIKE,
AFTER AWHILE...IT.... HE WAS USING ME FOR, AS, LIKE HIS LITTLE BOY TOY.
HE..... LIKE HE HAD CONTROL OVER ME.

NH-EXPLAIN THAT A LITTLE BIT. WHY DO YOU FEEL LIKE THAT?

.BECAUSE HE KNEW I WANTED THINGS AND HE'D SHOW ME.... LIKE THAT HE
COULD GET THEM FOR ME.
NH-Mmm Hmm.

I'D HAVE TO.... NOW THAT I THINK ABOUT IT, I GUESS I HAD TO PAY THE

PRICE AT THE END BECAUSE HE GOT WHAT HE WANTED AND IT FELT LIKE
THATS WHAT HE WAS USING ME FOR.

" NH-OKZAY. WHEN DID YOU START TO FEEL THAT WAY?
.-AH AFTER BIRTHDAY. Ummm.... LIKE IF I DIDN'T WANT TO FOOL -

AROUND I'D SAY, Ahh.. NO, LIKE I REALLY DON'T FEEL LIKE IT. I'D MAKE
UP SOME SORT OF EXCUSE LIKE I HAD TO DO SOMETHING, SOMETHING LIKE

THAT. I MEAN, HE'D GIVE ME THAT ATTITUDE..... LIKE IF I WASN'T
HANGING OUT WITH HIM AS MUCH, HE’'D..... LIKE HE.... WHEN HE WAS GOING
AWAY TO ATLANTA HE’'D BRING ME LIKE LESS STUFF BACK. HE’'D BRING ME JUST .

LIKE TWO OR THREE SHIRTS AND ONE HAT AND ONE.... HE USUALLY WOULD
BRING ME SO MUCH STUFF IT'S UNBELEIVEABLE. .

NH-DKAY .
.AND HE'D JUST ACT LIKE A SNOB. LIKE HE'D GIVE ME THAT ATTITUDE AND

HE’'D JUST WALK OUT THROUGH THE DOOR AND .. I'M GOING OUT TO EAT, LIKE
‘RAGGING YA KNOW. TRYING TO MAKE ME MAD.

NH—OKAY. YOU SAID THAT IT WAS SOMETIME AROUND YOUR FIFTEENTH BIRTHDAY
WHEN YOU STARTED TO FEEL LIKE THERE WAS AN EXCHANGE GOING ON. THAT
(@07 >/
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WOULD GET YOU THINGS AND HE WOULD GO OUT AND YOU WOULD STICK AROUND
'FOR Ahh...YOU SAID YOU FELT LIKE HIS BOY TOY. THE TWO TIMES YOU JUST
TOLD ME ABOUT, ONE WAS IN JANUARY OR EARLY FEBRUARY AND YOU SAID
SOMETHING ABOUT A MONTH AFTER THAT WAS THE SECOND TIME YOU TOLD ME
ABOUT. DID ANYTHING HAPPEN BETWEEN THE SECOND TIME YOU TOLD ME ABOUT
AND YOUR FIFTEENTH BIRTHDAY?

B>, IT wAS HAPPENING CONSTANTLY.

NH-CONSTANTLY ? _ |
LIKE...LIKE.....EVERY.... NOT EVERY MONTH, BUT KIND OF EVERY TIME

WE WENT OUT. IF WE'D GO OUT TO EAT HE'D ALWAYS ASK ME TO STOP BY THE

RECTORY. THEN HE'D JUST START DOING HIS LITTLE THING, HE'D START

RUBBING ME WHEN I WAS SITTING IN THE CHAIR OR ON THE COUCH HE'D JUST

COME OVER LIKE IT WAS NOTHING.

NH-OKAY. ~ AND YOU SAID THAT... YOU SAID THAT IT HAPPENED CONSTANTLY

AND THAT HE WOULD ALWAYS DO HIS THING...... AND WOULD IT ALWAYS BE THE

SAME? - SAME EVERY. TIME OR WAS IT DIFFERENT?

.-Umm, HE TRIED.... ONE TIME WHEN WE WERE DOING IT, HE .TRIED TO PUSH
MY HEAD DOWN TO GIVE HIM A BLOW JOB, BUT I SAID I DIDN'T LIKE THAT.
AND I GUESS HE RESPECTED IT, SO.... LIKE HE DIDN'T ASK ME EVER AGAIN.
‘TO GIVE HIM A BLOW JOB. . .

"NH—OKAY WHAT. . .WHERE WERE YOU WHEN HE TRIED TO PUSH YOUR HEAD DOWN?
.—I WAS IN HIS ROOM IN HIS BED.
NH—OKAY AND WERE YOUR CLOTHES ON OR OFF?

.-MY SHIRT WAS OFF AND MY PANTS WERE DOWN BUT MY PANTS WERE STILL ON
CAUSE I HAD MY SHOES ON STILL.

NH-OKAY. AND WHAT ABOUT HIS CLOTHES? DID HE HAVE ANY ON?

YEA, HE HAD HIS... I CAN REMEMBER IT LIKE IT WAS YESTERDAY, WHAT HE
HAD ON. HE HAD IS COLLAR ON AND HE ALWAYS WEARS BLACK PANTS AND A
BLACK SHIRT AND.... I’'D JUST LOOK UP AT HIM AND HE'D SIT ON .... I'D
LAY DOWN AND HE'D BE SITTIN ON MY LEGS AND ...... AND...HE'D BE GIVING
ME HEAD AND ALL THIS STUFF. I REMEMBER LIKE... REMEMBER IT SO CLEARLY
THAT TIME. AND AFTER HE’'D GET DONE GIVING ME HEAD HE STARTED EJAC...
I MEAN NOT EJACULATE, JERKING OFF AGAIN. LIKE RIGHT NEXT TO ME. AND
THEN HE USE TO KIND OF PUSH ME DOWN... AND I WOULDN'T GO DOWN AND HE
GOES WHATS THE MATTER? I GO I DON’ T REALLY LIKE THAT AND HE 1naud1ble
AND HE JUST FINISHED JERKING HIMSELF OFF.

~NH-OKAY.
v|||4uu;ﬂxum?hms THE END OF IT.

NH-THAT PARTICULAR TIME YOU 'SAID WHEN HE WAS GIVING YOU A BLOW J?§#’Hj

IR

v



**** NARRATIVE

CASE NUMBER ~: 97028237 | PAGE 020
DATE PRINTED : 11/07/97 |
SUPPLEMENT OFFICER : WBOUCHER 807 8418

WAS SITTING ON YOUR LEGS AND YOU SORT OF MADE A MOTION LIKE HE HAD
STRADDLED YOUR LEGS? 4

-YEA.

NH-OKAY. Ahmmm, WHEN HE WAS FINISHED GIVING YOU A BLOW JOB AND HE
STARTED TOUCHING HIMSELF, WAS HE STILL ON YOUR LEGS OR DID HE MOVE?

-N_O. 'HE WAS... GOT OFF ME AFTER AND LAYED BESIDE ME.
NH-OKAY . |
-A.N'D LIKE HUGGING ME AND TELLING ME HE LOVED ME AND ALL THAT STUFF.

NH-DID HE..... ASIDE FROM PUSHING YOUR ...... HOW DID YOU KNOW WHAT HE
WANTED WHEN HE WAS PUSHING YOUR HEAD DOWN?

(-5ECAUSE. .. IT-WAS OBVIOUS, IT WAS SO OBVIOUS WHAT HE WANTED. LIKE
HE JUST .......

NH-OKAY. DURING THAT TIME, DID HE HAVE YOU TOUCH HIM IN ANY OTHER
WAY? ' ' :

: NEVER TOUCHED HIM AGAIN AFTER THAT ONE TIME... THAT I DID IT IN
'THAT BEDROOM. . .... I JUST..... I JUST DIDN'T LIKE IT, I TOLD HIM PLAIN
' 5UT STRAIGHT THAT I DIDN'T.... I DIDN'T LIKE THAT.

NH-OKAY .

-1 MADE ME FEEL SO..... UNREAL. . . .

NH-OKAY. HOW DID THAT TIME IN THE BEDROOM WITH THE COLLAR, WHERE HE '’
TRIED TO PUSH YOUR HEAD DOWN... HOW DOES THAT TIME END? '

.—Ammm HE GOT OFF OF ME... LIKE AFTER HE WAS DONE, HE ALWAYS USED TO
LIKE ... AS HE EJACULATES HE USED TO RUN TO THE BATHROOM LIKE, SO HE
WOULDN'T GET IT ALL OVER HIS CLOTHES OR WHAT EVER. CAUSE HE NEVER
PULLED HIS CLOTHES DOWN. HE JUST ... TOOK IT OUT AND HE'D ONLY PUSH
EM DOWN A LITTLE BIT.

NH-Mmm Hmm.

.-TO LIKE .. I DON'T KNOW.... RIGHT HERE. AND AS IT WAS HAPPENING
HE'D LIKE HOLD HIS PANTS AND RUN INTO THE BATHROOM.

NH—OK.AY AND WHAT WOULD HE DO WHEN HE GOT TO THE BATHROOM .

.—I GUESS HE WOULD EJACULATE. I DIDN'T..... I DON'T KNOW .... I
DON’T KNOW, HE'D FLUSH THE- TOILET. BUT AFTER I ..inaudible......
‘IKE AROUND THE CORNER TO SEE, ALL I HEARD WAS THE TOILET FLUSH.

NH-DID HE EVER MAKE ANY NOISE OR ANYTHING DO YOU REMEMBER HIM SAYING

ANYTHING OR.
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Bl oo, HE JUST. . ... HE.... I DON'T KNOW IF HE..I DON'T KNOW WHAT HE
DID.... IT'S LIKE ONE THING OR THE OTHER. I DON'T KNOW.

NH-ALL RIGHT. THIS TIME THAT YOU JUST TOLD ME ABOUT, DO YOU KNOW HOW
OLD YOU WERE WHEN THT HAPPENED?

..... IT WAS PROBABLY AFTER MY FIFTEENTH BIRTHDAY MAYBE. AND THERE
WAS ANOTHER TIME THAT I REMEMBER, IT WAS IN HIS ROOM AGAIN. I HAD
JUST GOTTEN MY LICENSE AND AH... AND I WANTED TO GO OUT AND I ASKED MY
DAD, MY DAD WAS OUTSIDE. HE HAD A BIG KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS Ahmm YARD
SALE OUTSIDE AND Ahh, MY DAD ASKED.... I KEPT ON ASKING MY DAD, COME
ON LET ME TAKE THE CAR OUT, I WANT TO GO OUT WITH MY FRIENDS. AND

" FATHER CAME OUT AND HE ASKED ME IF I COULD HELP HIM INSIDE FOR A
MINUTE. I WENT INSIDE AND HE SAID, HE PROMISED THAT HE WOULD... YOU
CAN TAKE MY CAR IF YOU WANT AND I WAS LIKE REALLY? I GO.... I'LL HAVE
TO GO ASK MY DAD. HE GOES ALL RIGHT. BEFORE I EVEN LEFT, HE GOES..
DO 'YOU HAVE TIME. FOR A MINUTE? HE WAS ..inaudible....... HE SAID
SOMETHING LIKE THAT... ARE YOU IN A RUSH? I GO...YA, I GUESS SO.

LIKE HE.... LIKE HE'D GIVE ME LIKE SOMETHING SO HE CQULD GET
SOMETHING. THATS THE WAY IT FELT LIKE TO ME. AFTER AWHILE, THATS
WHAT I KEPT ON FEELING. ' :

NH-Mmm Hmmm.

B =ur. ... LIKE HE DID, LIKE FOR MY SIXTEENTH BIRTHDAY HE GAVE ME .

MONEY TO GET MY LICENSE GO THROUGH DRIVERS ED AND ALL THAT STUFF.

- NH-OKAY . THE TIME THAT HE OFFERED YOU TO DRIVE HIS CAR, AND BEFORE
YOU WENT HOME TO ASK YOU DAD, HE SAID.. DO YOU HAVE TIME.

.—MY DAD WAS RIGHT OUTSIDE.

NH-OKAY .

i} EVERYBODY WAS RIGHT OUTSIDE.

NH-DID ANYTHING HAPPEN WHEN HE SAID, DO YOU HAVE TIME?

.-YES. |

NH-WHAT HAPPENED?

@ L1xE HE GAVE ME A BLOW JOB ON THE BED. THE SAME WAY AS '
BEFORE, HE'D STRADDLE ME, LIKE YOU SAID BEFORE, THATS EXACTLY WHAT HE
DID AGAIN.

NH-OKAY. WAS YOUR DAD STILL RIGHT OUTSIDE WHEN THAT HAPPENED?

’ ’EVERYBODY WAS, ALL KINDS OF PEOPLE.

@)
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NH-OKAY. WHY WERE THEY OUTSIDE?

~.>BECAUSE THEY HAVE IT ON THE LAWN. THEY HAVE THE YARD SALE ON THE
LAWN, THE KNIGHTS DO. AND THATS WHERE THEY ALL, LIKE THE PEOPLE THAT
ARE BUYING STUFF ARE OUT THERE AND THINGS.

NH-SO THAT WAS THE KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS YARD SALE AT THE RECTORY?

B =

NH-AND THAT WAS RIGHT AROUND THE TIME THAT YOU GOT 'YOUR LICENSE?

.—IT WAS RIGHT AFTER IT. IT HAD TO.... I DON’'T KNOW IF IT WAS
I KNOW .... THATS ..... I DON'T KNOW THE EXACT DATE, I KNOW IT WAS
AFTER I GOT MY LICENSE. e

no sound on tape.

NH-THAT AUDIO TAPE IS SHORTER IN LENGTH THAN THE VIDEO TAPE. SO YOU
WERE SAYING THAT TIME WAS ON THE SAME DAY AS THE KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS
YARD SALE? AND IT HAD TO BE SOMETIME ..inaudible.......

-—YA, I'M NOT....I WASN'T TOO SURE CAUSE I USED TO DRIVE MY DADS CAR
ALOT. AS SOON AS I GOT MY LICENSE HE LET ME DRIVE HIS CAR EVERY DAY
WHENEVER I WANTED TO USE IT. CAUSE HE HAD LIKE, HE NEVER REALLY WENT
. ANYWHERE, HE JUST SAT AROUND.... HE ALWAYS USED TO SIT AROUND THE
““HOUSE. inaudible... SO THATS WHY I ASKED... WHEN I WENT TO THE YARD
SALE I STOPPED BY THE YARD SALE, AND I ASKED HIM IF I COULD USE HIS
CAR. o | :

NH-FATHER ROGERS CAR?
.—NO, MY .... I ASKED MY DAD IF I COULD USE HIS CAR AND HE WAS JOKING
AROUND SAYING ....... inaudible.......... HE GOES THE NEXT THING HE'LL
ASK FOR IS MONEY AND STUFF, CAUSE I ....inaudible............. and
WELL MY MOM ALL SET TO GIVE ME THE KEYS, AND....... ’
..inaudible........

NH-THATS ALL RIGHT, I'M JUST ASKING TO SEE WHAT YOU REMEMBER ABOUT IT.
OKAY. HOW OLD WERE YOU WHEN YOU GOT YOUR LICENSE?

T WAS SIXTEEN.

NH-OKAY. AND WHAT KIND OF CAR DID FATHER ROGER HAVE WHEN HE OFFERED
FOR YOU TO DRIVE IT? '

= 520 2 ... THE TOP OF IT WAS GRAY AND THE BOTTOM HAD LIKE Ahmm
ROUND EFFECTS... I DON'T KNOW, LIKE THAT MAKES IT MORE OF A SPORTIER
CAR. _ |

{H-OKAY .

-—AND IT WAS GRAY ON THE BOTTOM TOO. HE WENT AND BOUGHT THAT C J
L/
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.. inaudiblé .

NH-WHAT... IF YOU HAD TO DESCRIBE IT, YA KNOW, WAS IT A STATION WAGON
OR WAS IT A SPORTS CAR? '

g 1T waS A SATURN.

NH-OH, IT WAS A SATURN. OKAY.

NH-WHAT ONE DOES HE HAVE NOW? . ' .
.HE OWNS A SMALL GREEN ONE, ITS SPORTY I GUESS.

NH-OKAY. THE TIME I ASKED YOU ABOUT BEFORE...... Y‘OU SAID THAT IT
PRQBABLY HAPPENED RIGHT AFTER YOUR FIFTEENTH BIRTHDAY.

Mmmm. ..inaudible..... JANUARY, NO, NOT JANUARY, IT WAS FEBRUARY
'ME AND HIM WENT TO -TOGETHER. .

\H_OKAY. ..inaudible.. I WANT TO ASK YOU ABOUT THAT, BUT FIRST I WANT
TO BACK UP. THE TIME THAT HE WAS STRADDLING YOU, HE LAYED DOWN NEXT
TO YOU ... WHEN I ASKED YOU HOW OLD YOU WERE WHEN THAT HAPPENED YOU
| SAID,Ah.. PROBABLY RIGHT AFTER MY FIFTEENTH BIRTHDAY,. MAYBE.
@ 1 NOT REALLY SURE OF THE DATES.
NH-THATS OKAY. WAS IT BEFORE YOUR SIXTEENTH BIRTHDAY?
-
NH-ARE YOU SURE ABOUT THAT?
-z ' POSITIVE ON THAT.
NH-OKAY .

@-5ECAUSE EVERYTHING HAPPENED BEFORE... MOST OF THE STUFF HAPPENED
BEFORE. ... MORE I SHOULD SAY, MORE HAPPENED BEFORE WE WERE -
inaudible.. THAN AFTER BECAUSE AFTER I STARTED HANGING OUT WITH MY
COUSINS MORE AND MORE.

NH-OKAY .

%_‘BUT THINGS WERE STILL GOING ON, LIKE I'D STILL GO OVER AND STILL GO
TO EAT AND FOOL AROUND BUT JUST NOT ...inaudible.... LIKE HE USED
TO BE. -

NH-OKAY. BEFORE YOU WENT TO H YOU'VE TOLD ME ABOUT A TIME
WHEN HE GAVE YOU A ‘BLOW JOB IN THE GUEST BEDROOM? AND A TIME WHEN HE
GAVE YOU A BLOW JOB ON THE COUCH, AND A TIME WHEN HE GAVE YOU A BLOW
JOB IN HIS BED. -

\-Q/Q

[}
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' ...inaudible.... couch.

NH-NEVER ON TOP OF THE COUCH?

o.

NH-OKAY.

ALOT OF TIMES HE'D Ah...HE’'D JUST START FROM THERE AND LIKE ..

DON'T KNOW, LIKE ....inaudible ......... WHATEVER, 'AND HE'D JUST START
RUNNING, LIKE THE SAME WAY EVERYTIME AND HE’'D SOMETIMES, HE'D PUSH MY
' SHIRT UP AND KISS MY CHEST AND .....

NH-DID IT EVER HAPPEN IN ANY OTHER ROOM BESIDES THOSE THREE ROOMS?
o IT DID NOT.

NH-OKAY. EARDIER IN OUR CONVERSATION, WHEN WE WERE TALKING ABOUT THE
TIME IN THE GUEST BEDROOM YOU TOLD ME THAT HE HAD YOU JERK HIM OFF.

-
NH-NOW IF SOMEBODY WAS WATCHING THE TAPE AND THEY DIDN’T KNOW THAT
TERM, HOW WOULD YOU DESCRIBE THAT ACT? .

i 2o, UP AND DOWN ON HIS PENIS.
NH-OKAY. WHITH WHAT?
B s,

NH-OKAY. DID ANYTHING EVER HAPPEN IN ANY PART OF THE CHURCH?

.—NO, IT DIDN'T.

NH-OKAY.

CAUSE... I DON’T KNOW WHY, HE NEVER LIKE, EVERYTIME WE WERE
" inaudible... MOST OF THE TIMES WE WERE AT THE CHURCH THERE WAS
PEOPLE THERE. S o

NH-OKAY.

NH-YOU SAID THAT HE GAVE YOU MONEY TO GET YOUR LICENSE.

-

JH-HOW MUCH MONEY WAS THAT?

-Ahmm, ONE HUNDRED AND TEN DOLLARS. . <& /ja
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NH-OKAY. DID HE EVER GIVE YOU MONEY FOR ANYTHING ELSE?

.AFTER THAT, Ahmmm... HE USED TO GIVE ME MONEY WHEN EVER I NEEDED
IT. .

NH-OKAY. AND YOU SAID THAT HE TOOK YOU OUT TO DINNER AND BUY YOU
SHIRTS AND HATS AND THINGS LIKE THAT.

.-WHEN HE WENT TO ATLANTA HE'D BUY ME CLOTHES, IF I NEEDED CLOTHES
HE'D BRING ME THEM I GOT ALOT OF STUFF FROM LIKE ...inaudiable.....
STORE, WELL ITS BEEN THERE A COUPLE YEARS. BUT HE'D MOSTLY BUY, LIKE
HE DIDN'T BUY ME STUFF FROM STORES... LIKE RIGHT OFF THE.... IT WAS
MOSTLY FROM ATLANTA. : :

NH-OKAY.

.IIALL THE STUFF-WAS MOSTLY FROM ATLANTA. HE KEPT ON MAKING PLANS TO
GO TO ATLANTA TOGETHER, BUT.... HE TOLD ME ABOUT HIS FRIEND THATS IN
ATLANTA, THAT WE WOULD SUPPOSINGLY SUPPOSE TO GO STAY WITH. AND I
GUESS HIS FRIEND WAS, HE TOLD ME HIS FRIEND WAS THE SAME WAY AS LIKE
.-....THEY FOOLED AROUND AND WENT OUT TO BARS... LIKE GAY BARS
TOGETHER. AND EVERY TIME WE WERE SUPPOSED TO GO, I'D JUST KEPT ON

- . .SCARED WONDERING WHAT WAS GOING' TO HAPPEN IF I WENT THERE. AND I'D
‘MESS UP SOMEHOW. I'D...... LIKE.... I GOT IN TROUBLE WHEN I WAS A KID
/I WAS LIKE IN THE EIGHTH GRADE, ME AND MY FRIENDS BROKE INTO SOME KIDS
'HOUSE AND THAT WAS ONE OF THE REASONS I COULDN'T GO. Ahmmm

oooooo

NH-DID YOU KNOW THAT WHEN YOU BROKE INTO THAT KIDS HOUSE THAT THAT
WOULD CAUSE YOU NOT TO GO?

B-ve2, 1 owas.... I wasN'T SURE ExacTLy BUT. . ..
- NH-OKAY.
Ahmmm. .. inaudible........ e I JUST ... I JUST KEPT

THINKING ABOUT WHAT COULD HAPPEN IF I WENT THERE. I WAS WONDERING
WHAT THEY HAD PLANNED. FROM WHAT THEY TOLD ME ABOUT. .. .WHAT HE WAS
TELLING ME ABOUT ATLANTA IT SEEMED LIKE EVERYBODY THERE WAS GAY OR
BI-SEXUAL OR WHATEVER. LIKE WHEN HE WAS AROUND OR WHATEVER THIS GUY
STAYED AT HIS HOME, I NEVER GOT THE CHANCE TO GO DOWN THERE.

NH-HOW LONG DID YOU CONTINUE TO BE AN ALTER BOY?

B: sropPED Ahmmn. .. .rasT vEaR. a COUPLE..... I DID A COUPLE ONES
AFTER LAST CHRISTMAS. | |

NH-AS AN ALTER BOY AT THE CHURCH, WHO DO YOU ANSWER TO, WHO IS IN
CHARGE OF THAT? B

D1y

V4
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B r2THER ROGER.

NH-OKAY. AND IN BEING IN CHARGE OF THE ALTER BOY... IS HE IN A
POSITION OF AUTHORITY OVER YOU? '

-YEA.

NH-OKAY.

@ L1KE HE TELLS US WHAT WE HAVE TO DO, inaudible.....

NH-OKAY.

IF HE WANTS SOMETHING DONE HE, LIKE THE WHOLE MASS SURROUNDS HIM SO
WHATEVER HE WANTS DONE HE'D ASK US TO DO IT OR ... HE HAD OTHER PEOPLE
ALSO THERE, BUT MAINLY THE ALTER BOY HAD THE THINGS TO DO, EVERY......
LIKE WE'D SIT AND GO THROUGH MASS BUT WE’D BRING UP ALL THE STUFF TO
HIM THAT HE NEEDED... THE BOOKS, THE WATER AND WINE '

(TURNED TAPE OVER) SIDE 2
NH-DUTIES AS AN ALTER BOY? .

FAhmmm_ HE, YA THATS WHAT HE TALKED ABOUT THE DAY THAT EVERYBODY

ENT THERE .... HE TOLD US EVERYTHING THAT WOULD HAPPEN, WHAT WE'D
HAVE TO DO AND THINGS FOR CHRISTMAS WOULD BE A DIFFERENT WAY. LIKE
THE WHOLE MASS WOULD BE DIFFERENT AND HE'D JUST HAVE US ALL LIKE COME
THERE AN HOUR BEFORE OR ... OR ON, LIKE IF IT WAS A SATURDAY NIGHT

- LIKE USUALLY THEY'D HAVE... I CAN'T REMEMBER TOO MANY BUT... HE'D ASK
US TO GO THE DAY BEFORE JUST TO GET READY AND TO BE THERE FOR AN HOUR'*
EARLY TOO SO HE COULD GO OVER THINGS.

NH-OKAY.  YOoU SAaID THAT YOU WENT TO (NN v:Ts =M IN. . ...
- rEsruary .
NH-FEBRUARY. OF 19952

B s,

NH-SO YOU WERE STILL FIFTEEN?

_ .-YE:A.

NH-OKAY. WHO ELSE WENT?
@-susT ME AND HIM. |
":H—OKAY. TELL ME ABOUT THAT TRIP.

-THERES' NOT MUCH TO SAY. ONLY ONE THING WENT ON THERE.. ... WHICH. ..
KIND OF SCARED ME. IS THAT ONE NIGHT THAT I PASSED OUT ON THE ..... (/—‘\
. : /
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NE EACH HAD TWO SEPARATE BEDS IN THE SAME ROOM, LIKE RIGHT NEXT TO
EACH OTHER AND I FELL ALSLEEP LIKE CAUSE LIKE I WAS SO TIRED FROM

WALKING AROUND AND EVERYTHING AND I WOKE UP IN THE MIDDLE OF THE

NICHT AND HE WAS GIVING ME HEAD ... WHILE I WAS SLEEPING.

NH-OKAY. ALL RIGHT, THAT HAPPENED IN YOUR HOTEL ROOM IN FLORIDA?
B |

NH-OKAY. THAT SCARED YOU? o

8- ’ | .

NH-DID YOU SAY ANYTHING TO HIM?

[ JUST.... I WAS SO SCARED ... I DIDN'T ... I JUST WENT

TO SL... I THINK I PASSED BACK OUT TO TELL YOU THE TRUTH, AFTER
AWHILE. =~ = - - - - |

NH-OKAY.
-,I JUST WOKE UP AND HE LOOKED UP AT ME AND HE WAS LIKE HE SMILED AT
ME AND I SEEMED SO WIERED LIKE -.. HE HAD THIS WHOLE TRIP PLANNED OUT

FOR THIS. .
[H-Mmm Hmm. HOW MANY DAYS DID YOU SPEND DOWN THERE?
.ONLY FIVE DAYS.

NH-OKAY. YOU SAID THAT AFTER YOU CAME BACK FROM THAT TRIP, Ah... THAT
IT DIDN’'T HAPPEN AS MUCH. )

-YA, BECAUSE I ... TRIED TO STOP....NOT BEING AROUND HIM AS MUCH
CAUSE I DIDN’'T WANT TO... END UP SAME...AND THE SAME THING, I DIDN'T

WANT MY PARENTS TO THINK THAT HE WAS DOING SOMETHING TO ME. AND SO I
COULDN'T JUST AVOID HIM AFTER HE TOOK ME TO

NH-OKAY .

Blso 1 ... I STILL WENT OUT WITH HIM ONCE AND A WHILE BUT JUST NOT AS
MUCH. | |

NH—YOU TOLD ME THAT YOU SLEPT OVER HIS HOUSE MAYBE THREE TIMES A
MONTH. AND HOW LONG DID THAT LAST?

FOR AWHILE. NOT LIKE... IT WASN'T EVERY MONTH, SOMETIMES I‘'D SLEEP
‘ R MAYBE FRIDAY AND SATURDAY. SO I’'D..I DON’T KNOW, LIKE IT LASTED
AT LEAST MAYBE A YEAR OR MORE. THEN IT SLOWED. .. LIKE AFTER THAT..
ONCE WE WENT ON THE TRIP IT WASN'T AS MUCH AT ALL.

H-HOW MUCH DO YOU THINK IT WAS?

@ :r was .. vavBE ONCE A MONTH. - ﬁ
| 3 » /3
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“ LAY

NH-OKAY. AND THAT ONCE A MONTH AFTER THE TRIP TO—DID
SOMETHING USUALLY HAPPEN OR NO? .

BBror EVERY SINGLE TIME.

NH-OKAY .

-ONCE IN A WHILE, LIKE ME... HE... ASKED ME ONE TIME AND I SAID NO
WAY. I WAS JUST SO TIRED AND DRAINED OUT, I WAS FALLING ASLEEP ON THE
COUCH AND I SAID NO, I'M SORRY... I GO NO. AND I FELT SO BAD BUT I
COULDN’'T I WAS SO TIRED. I THINK HE GOT MAD AT ME QR SOMETHING CAUSE

HE JUST WALKED STRAIGHT IN HIS ROOM AND WENT TO BED TOO.
NH-OKAY .
B0 1T was Earvy.

NH-OKAY. Ahmm... AND I‘'M NOT SAYING THIS FOR YOUR BENIFIT. AH A LITTLE
WHILE AGO I THINK I HEARD THE VENT GO OFF BUT I'M GONNA REMIND WAYNE,
DETECTIVE BOUCHER IN THE OTHER ROOM, TO MAKE SURE THAT THE VIDEO TAPE
IS STILL RUNNING, JUST TO MAKE SURE THATS NOT THE SOUND THAT I HEARD.

.. ricuT.

NH-AND IF HE HAS ANY PROBLEMS HE'LL BANG ON THE WALL AND I'LL FIX THE
‘'TAPE. Ahmm.... WHEN WE FIRST STARTED TALKING YOU TOLD ME ... I THINK
THAT YOU SAID TO ME THAT YOU HAD SEEN A COUPLE PORNOGRAPHIC MOVIES.
NOW YOU TOLD ME ABOUT ONE, WHEN DID YOU SEE THE OTHER?

.—IT WAS LIKE MAYBE.... NOT THE VERY NEXT TIME WE DID IT BUT IT HAD .
TO BE... MAYBE TWO... TWO MORE..... TWO MORE MONTHS AFTER THAT. THE

FIRST TIME, I.. REALLY DON’T REMEMBER MUCH ABOUT THAT ONE. I KNOW IT
-..ITS ALL I REMEMBER IT WAS JUST TWO GUYS THAT WERE IN IT.
NH—OKAY; AND WHERE WERE YOU WHEN YOU WATCHED THAT?

B vr v THE DEN AcAIN,

NH-UP IN THE DEN AGAIN. OKAY. AND DO YOU KNOW WHERE HE WENT TO GET

B :E WENT TO THE SAME PLACE AS IAST TIME,
NH-OKAY.

By T=E oTHER ROOM.

VH-DID HE EVER SHOW YOU ANY -MAGAZINES OR PICTURES?

B : nEvER sEEN any macazInes.
NH-OKAY .
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'OR PICTURES.

NH-OKAY. Ahmmm. DOES FATHER ROGER HAVE A COMPUTER?

@ov HE HAS,AND HE DID BEFORE BUT.. BEFORE HIS WAS JUST A REGULAR
COMPUTER NOW HE HAS Ahmm, HES ON LINE WITH... ITS A PACARD BELL I
THINK, I’'M NOT SURE. .

NH-WHEN YOU SAY HES ON LINE, WHAT DO YOU MEAN?

-HES ON LIKE THE...I DON'T KNOW WHAT THEY CALL IT,. I NEVER EVEN USED
- A COMPUTER THAT.. WHICH YOU CAN GET WHATEVER YOU WANT.

NH-THE INTERNET?

[ e YA. . THATS WHAT I WAS TRYING TO THINK OF.

NH-HAVE YOU EVER BEEN THERE WHEN HES BEEN ON THE INTEgNEfr?,
.-NO I HAVEN'T.

NH-OKAY .

@ 5= USED TO TALK ABOUT THE INTERNET... LIKE HE ... THAT HE JUST SAID
THERES SO MUCH STUFF ON THE INTERNET. THATS ALL HE USED TO SAY TO ME.

NH-DID HE EVER SAY ANTHING TO YOU ABOUT WH.AT TYPES OF THINGS WERE ON
THE INTERNET?

@ o, . wE saTD. ... HE Satd ... LIkE HE NEVER REALLY TALKED ABOUT,
IT WHEN HE TALKED ABOUT THE INTERNET. HE USED....HE JUST GOT ON IT NOT
TOO LONG AGO SO.... AND WE HAVEN'T FOOLED AROUND.. BEFORE THE LAST TIME
THAT IT JUST HAPPENED.... BEFORE THAT, WE HADN'T FOOLED AROUND SINCE
AUGUST OF LAST YEAR WHEN HE BOUGHT ME A CAR. <

NH-HE BOUGHT YOU A CAR?

@B v=LL, HE GAVE ME A PART LOAN FOR IT, THAT I HAD TO PAY BACK.
NH-OKAY. SO IN AUGUST OF LAST YEAR HOW OLD WERE YOU?

M SIXTEEN...YA I WAS JUST ABOUT...NO..NO, IT WAS..

NH-WERE YOU SIXTEEN JUST ABOUT TO TURN SEVENTEEN?

ﬁzEA, THATS WHAT I WAS TRYING TO THINK OF, I WAS SEVENTEEN LAST

TH-OKAY .

B2, 1 owas gusT A ... 1T WAS... IT WASN'T... IN AUGUST THAT I GOT
THE CAR, IT WAS JULY SOMETHING, BUT RIGHT AFTER WE WENT OUT TO EAT @Dg
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NH-OKAY.

-AND THEN WE STOPPED AT THE HOUSE BEFORE ... I WENT HOME, WE TOOK MY

CAR THIS TIME. AND WE WENT UPSTAIRS AND WENT ON THE BED AGAIN. '

NH-OKAY. WAS THAT IN AUGUST?

[ RN

NH-OKAY, SO HE BOUGHT YOU THE CAR IN JULY?
BBz, 1T was THE END OF JuULy.
NH-OKAY .

.-AND HE' MADE PLANS TO GO OUT TO EAT LIKE.... I DON'T KNOW IF IT WAS
IN AUGUST BUT IT WAS SHORTLY AFTER I GOT MY CAR THAT WE WENT TO EAT
AND STUFF. : :

NH-OKAY. AND WHAT HAPPENED WHEN YOU WENT UPSTAIRS?

.—WE WENT INTO THE Ahm, HIS BEDROGOM AGAIN. AND HE WAS .. THIS TIME
HE WAS LIKE .... I WAS LAYING LIKE... THE BED GOES HERE, THE
/inaudible. LIKE THE BED USED TO COME OUT LIKE FROM... THERE USED TO
BE'SIDES ON EACH SIDE AND THE BED USED TO COME OUT LIKE THIS. AND I
LAYED ON THE SIDE AND JUST PUSHED BACK. MY Ahmmm, SAT BACK WHILE MY
FEET WERE ON THE FLOOR AND I HAD MY LEGS UP AND HE GOT BETWEEN ME AND
GAVE ME A BLOW JOB AGAIN.

NH-OKAY. WHERE WAS HE? I MEAN YOU SAID HE GOT BETWEEN YOU, BUT WAS HE
ON THE BED OR WAS HE ON THE FLOOR? | |

= wAs oN THE FLOOR ON HIS KNEES.

NH-ON HIS KNEES, OKAY. DID ANYTHING ELSE HAPPEN?

.-NO. UP UNTIL Ahmm... I DON'T KNOW, WHEN I JUST GOT MY NEW CAR AND
HE GAVE ME ANOTHER LOAN. CAUSE I HAD THIS OTHER ONE PAID OFF. AND
Ahmm, .... HE JUST..... THIS KIND OF THREW ME OFF, LIKE IT JUST PUT ME
OVER THE EDGE THIS TIME AND EVER SINCE THIS DAY, LIKE I'VE KNOWN WHAT
HE WAS DOING TO THESE OTHER.. TO THIS OTHER BOY. BUT THIS DAY IT WAS
SCARING ME ... IT DIDN'T SCARE ME SO MUCH IT JUST PI... IT KIND OF
PISSED ME OFF THAT WHEN I WENT THERE TO GET THE MONEY FOR THIS LOAN,
IT WAS EIGHT-HUNDRED BUCKS... HE GRABBED ME AND HE ASKED ME IF I HAD
THE TIME... IT WAS NOT... HE USED A DIFFERENT WORD AND I STARTED. ...
IF I'D RUSH OUT TO MY GIRLFRIEND BECAUSE I WAS GOING TO MY GIRLFRIENDS
AND WE WERE GONNA GO PICK UP THE CAR.. : '

H-Mmm Hmmm.

@0 1 GO Ah, I GO Ah... I Was SO SHOCKED, HE WALKED RIGHT OVER T
| | e
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ME DOWNSTAIRS IN HIS... NOT HIS OFFICE, THERES AN OFFICE LIKE WHERE THE
SAFE IS.. WHERE HE KEEPS HIS SAFE, AND HE WALKED OVER TO ME AND AS HE

‘WAS ASKING ME, HE GRABBED ME AND ... I JUST SAID, I GUESS. WE WENT
UPSTAIRS AND I SAT ON THE.. HIS NEW COUCH, WHICH HE HAS A NEW COUCH
NOW, AND Ahmm.... LIKE IT WAS...... I FORGET... HE HAS A NEW SET UP

UPSTAIRS WHERE THE COUCH GOES, THE TV'S LIKE WHERE THE FIREPLACE WAS.

AND THE FIREPLACE IS IN THE OTHER DIRECTION AND THE COUCH IS UP AGAINST

WHERE THE WINDOWS ARE. AND HE HAS THIS RECLINER, I'M TRYING TO THINK

EXACTLY. .. .. I THINK HE HAS A RECLINER LIKE.... LIKE RIGHT, RIGHT LIKE

GOING TOWARDS THE TV ON THE OTHER SIDE. AND I LAYED UP ON THE COUCH

AND HE GAVE ME ANOTHER BLOW JOB. :

NH-WHAT DOES HIS NEW COUCH LOOK LIKE?
ITS Ah, LIKE Ah...ITS LIKE A PUR... IT'S LIKE THE Ah.. RECLINER,

ITS JUST LIKE A WICKED NICE PURPLISH-BLUISH, ITS LIKE ALL KINDS OF

COLORS, I CAN'T REALLY DESCRIBE IT.

NH-IS IT MATERTAL OR IS IT LEATHER?

@ >~ 1Ts MATERIAL.

NH-OKAY. WHEN DID THAT HAPPEN?

~ .llTHAT DAY THAT I GOT.... I DON'T KNOW... I DON'T KNOW THE DATE THAT
WE BOUGHT THE CAR.

NH-IT DOESN'T MATTER.
,-'WE HAVE IT SOMEWHERE, BUT..

NH-CAN YOU GIVE ME A ROUGH IDEA OF WHEN IT HAPPENED?

'!!kwE ONLY HAD THE CAR MAYBE TWO MONTHS, SO... WHAT'S NOW? END OF

OBER, I’'D SAY IN AU T YA. .. BEGINNING OF AUGUST ACTUALLY
BECAUSE IT WAS BEFORE :

NH;WAS THAT THE LAST TIME THAT SOMETHING HAPPENED?
-
NH-OKAY.

AND HE ... THE DAY THAT HE JUST GOT ARRESTED THE NEXT DAY WE WERE
PPOSED TO GO OUT TO EAT AGAIN.

NH-YOU AND HE?

[ raen

JH-OKAY .

" @y ParenTs. ‘ | o s
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NH-YOU MENTIONED ABOUT KNOWING SOMETHING THAT WAS GOING ON WITH.
ANTOTHER BOY?

B> ... THE BOY THAT PRESSED CHARGES ON HIM BEFORE. WELL, I DIDN'T
KNOW WHAT WAS GOING ON BUT I SUS.., EXPECTED IT... SUSPECTED IT
WHATEVER YOU WANT TO SAY, BECAUSE THEY WERE GOING OVER THERE, LIKE HE
WAS GOING OVER THERE LIKE I WAS..LIKE CONSTANTLY.

NH-OKAY. BUT NOBODY HAD SPOKEN TO YOU ABOUT THAT?

.—NO . ’ | -

NH-OKAY.

.-NO ONE ACTUALLY SAID. I JUST FELT AS THOUGH..... LIKE HE TOLD ME

OUT A KID THAT HE USED TO FOOL AROUND WITH, I THINK HIS NAME IS
hrBUT I DO NOT KNOW HOW LONG AGO THIS WAS OR ANYTHING. HE TOLD

I REMINDED HIM SO MUCH OF HIM BECAUSE I WAS SPOILED LIKE HIM

AND ALL THIS OTHER STUFF.
NH-DID HE TELL YOU HOW OLD -WAS?
.HE TOLD ME HE WAS FIFTEEN AT THE TIME.
NH-OKAY. AND DID HE TELL YOU WHERE HE USED TO FOOL AROUND WITH-
.DON'T KNOW.
NH-DID HE TELL YOU...

'!HE JUST, HE NEVER EVEN ... HE TOLD ME THAT THERE WAS ANOTHER KID'
ST LIKE ME...” THAT HE USED TO FOOL AROUND.

NH-OKAY .

.HE NEVER REALLY GOT INTO DETAIL ABOUT IT HE JUST TOLD ME I WAS
ALOT LIKE HIM.

NH-OKAY. BUT HE GAVE YOU THE NAME-

-YEA.

NH-HE SAID THAT YOU ALSO REMINDED HIM OF THE PIZZA..?

rPIZZA DELIV..... I DON'T KNOW WHAT IT IS, ITS PIZ.... ITS SOME MOVIE
HAS. - :

NH-ITS SOME MOVIE HE HAS?

-YEA, ITS CALLED THE PIZZA BOY... DELIVERY BOY.

NH-OKAY. DID HE TELL YOU IT WAS A CHARACTER IN A MOVIE OR DID HE
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EXPLAIN THAT TO YOU AT ALL?
Bz ToLD. ME IT WAS ONE OF HIS ... LIKE HE USED THE EXPRESSION Ah,
I'M GONNA GO HOME AND WATCH THE PIZZA BOY. LIKE HE.... LIKE WHEN LE
WAS JOKING AROUND WITH ME inaudible..
NH-Mmm Hmm.
.—AND HE'D KEEP ... LIKE... HE TOLD ME THAT IT WAS ONE OF HIS MOVIES.
NH-OKAY. o ' )

.I'VE NEVER SEEN THAT MOVIE, BUT THATS WHAT HE TOLD ME. HE GOES YOU

REMIND ME SO MUCH OF THE PIZZA BOY. I DON'T KNOW WHAT THE MOVIE EVEN
LOOKS LIKE. -

NH-OKAY. YOU NEVER SAY) THE MOVIE.

@:z0uT 2 DELIVERY BOY... ITS ONE OF THE.... HE'D JUST SAY I‘'M GONNA
HOME. ..... HE USED TO SAY ALL THE TIME...I'M GONNA GO HOME TO ah
DELIVER... I MEAN ORDER A PIZZA OR ... HE WAS BEING.... I DON'T KNOW,

FLIRT'N... WHATEVER YOU WANT TO CALL IT.

NH-OKAY. . ... OKAY.... DID HE EVER HAVE ANY OTHER DISCUSSIONS WITH YOU
AS TIME WENT ON ABOUT TELLING ANYBODY WHAT WAS GOING ON?

... ik WHAT DO YOU MEAN? LIKE ... DID HE EVER WHAT?

NH-I THINK IN THE BEGINNING OF OUR CONVERSATION YOU HAD TOLD ME ABOUT
‘THE FIRST TWO TIMES, AND THEN I ASKED YOU IF HE EVER TOLD YOU WHETHER

OR NOT IT WAS OKAY TO TELL.... DID HE JUST HAVE ONE CONVERSATION WITH
YOU ABOUT THAT OR DID THAT CONTINUE? ‘

SEE -+ .. RIGHT AFTER HE GOT BACK FROM ATLANTA, WITH
- Ahmmm... I SPENT THE NIGHT OVER AT HIS HOUSE WIT
E H

..... I WAS SLEEPING ON THE COUCH AT THE TIME, THIS WAS B
STARTED FOOLING AROUND WITH ME. AND Ahmmm. ... USED TO
ALWAYS SLEEP WITH FATHER ROGER IN HIS ROOM. . . . AROUND
THOUGH I GUESS... CAUSE THIS NIGHT I GUESS FATHER REACHED OVER AND
GRABS HIM OR TOUCHED HIM OR SOMETHING.. AND THE NEXT DAY WHEN I GOT
HOME FROM SCHOOL, CAUSE I WAS SLEEPING OVER THERE BECAUSE THE POWER
OUT, HE WAS WONDERING WHERE -WAS BECAUSE HE LEFT WITH HIS CAR AND
Ahm... HE WASN'T ...inaudible:..us........... MY PARENTS SAID MAYBE I

SHOULD EO STAY WITH FATHER JUST IN CASE. SO I WENT OVER THERE AND

INDS UP SHOWING UP AND Ahh... HE SAT OUT UNTIL LIKE FOUR
ING, HE SAT UP WATCHING TV OR WHATEVER AND I THOUGHT HE PASSED

- OUT BECAUSE I. - - I WINDED UP PASSING OUT ON THE COUCH BUT I GUESS HE
GOT UP AND WENT INTO THE ROOM AND HE... I GUESS... I NEVER KNEW THAT
HE USED TO SLEEP WITH FATHER UNTIL THEN AND .... SO I GUESS FATHE

_4AS OUT IN THE KITCHEN AND Ah... HE WAS YELLING AT I THINK HE
HE...I THINK OR HE WAS SAYING.. I THINK HE TOUC ME LAST NIGHT

TOUCHED HIM. THE VERY NEXT DAY WHEN I GOT HOME FROM SCHOii...
AND ALL THIS. HE WAS GETTING ALL SICK AND STUFF. HE GOES, I THINK ?§£=f>4/(
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FOUCHED ME.... I DON'T KNOW WHAT HAPPENED IT WAS ALL SO WIERD AND

FATHER ROGER WAS IN THE OTHER ROOM CAUSE THIS WAS AROUND THE TIME HE
WAS LEAVING TO GO TO ST. LOUIS.

NH-Mmm Hmm.

D... HE GOES, HE TOUCHED ME AND IKE WENT TO A... SOME
INSTITUE FOR SOMETHING.. LIKE OVER NIGHT... TO .. THAT NIGHT, I MEAN..
THEY.... I DON’'T KNOW CAUSE THEY FRIENDS THE NEXT DAY . I DON'T KNOW

EXACTLY WHAT HAPPENED I WAS NOT THERE. LIKE IN THE ROOM AND NOTHIN
WAS SAID IN THE MIDDLE OF THE NIGHT, NO ONE WOKE ME UP OR NOTHIN. So,
I DON'T KNOW..... ALL I"KNOW IS HE GOT PAPERS HE THREW THEM ON THE
TABLE AND SAID, I HAD TO GO TO A HOME LAST NIGHT, I COULDN'T TAKE
IT, I WAS GETTING SICK. - .

NH-YOU SAID THAT HE TOLD YOU THAT IF YOU.TOLD ANYONE HE WOULD GET IN
ALOT OF TROUBLE. DID HE EVER TALK TO YOU ABOUT WHAT TYPE OF TROUBLE
THAT WOULD BE OR .WHAT WOULD HAPPEN TO HIM?

EI KIND OF KNEW WHAT TYPE OF TROUBLE IT WAS BECAUSE -I'VE SEEN MOVIES
ERE PRIESTS HAVE TOUCHED BOYS BEFORE AND THEY USED TO .... ALL...
ALOT OF TROUBLE STARTS YA KNOW, PEOPLE ARE YELLING AT THE PRIEST AND
OH THIS THING...

NH-OKAY .

-I SEEN LIKE SO MUCH STUFF LIKE THAT. I'VE SEEN IT ON TV. ALL THE
TIME. YOUNG BOYS GETTING ‘TOUCHED BY PRIESTS.

NH-OKAY. HAS ANY OF THE STUFF THAT YOU'VE SEEN IN THE MOVIES OR ON TV
OR ANYTHING LIKE THAT, AFFECT WHAT YOU'RE TELLING ME TODAY?

.MADE ME FEEL ALL WIERD...EVERY TIME I SEE IT... LIKE I... I'D NEVER
WANT TO WATCH IT. BUT LIKE MY FATHER AND MY MOTHER AND THEM GUYS
WOULD BE ON THE TV... ON THE COUCH AND SITTING THERE WATCHING IT WHILE
FATHER WAS SITTING THERE, RIGHT THERE WATCHING IT YA KNOW... I JUST..
I'D JUST... WOULD GET UP AND GO IN MY ROOM OR SOMETHING... I WOULDN'T
STAY OUT THERE FOR THE WHOLE THING. CAUSE IT STARTED AGGRAVATING ME.

NH-HAS ANY OF THE THINGS THAT YOU'VE SEEN, EITHER IN THE NEWS OR ON
THE TV OR IN THE MOVIES ... HAS THAT AFFECTED WHAT YOU'VE TOLD ME
TODAY? OR HAVE YOU TOLD ME EXACTLY WHAT YOU REMEMBER?

.I'M TELLING YOU LIKE EXACTLY FROM WHAT I REMEMBER.

NH-OKAY.

.LIKE. ... HE... IT DIDN'T REALLY AGGRAVATE ME BUT I MEAN.... WHEN I
- -. WHEN THIS STUFF HIT THE PAPERS I KNEW IF I DIDN’'T SAY SOMETHING
"HEY WOULD HAVE THOUGH, WHAT I THOUGHT. . ... NO ONE WOULD BELIEVE ME.
HAT THEY WERE GOING TO THINK THIS BOY LIKE... THIS BOY THAT HE
MOLESTED TOO, IF I DIDN'T COME OUT, I THINK HE WOULD HAVE PROBABLY. .

THIS PROBABLY WOULD’VE BEEN .. LIKE A MISTRIAL OR WHATEVER, I DON’T
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KNOW. LIKE THEY WOULDN'T OF BELIEVED THIS LITTLE BOY.

NH-Mmm Hrom.
-BUT I KNEW,... I KNEW JUST BY...LIKE, I JUST KNEW WHAT WAS GOING
ON. I KNEW THE SAME THING... HE WAS PLAYING THE SAME GAME WITH THIS

KID AS HE PLAYED WITH ME.
NH-HOW DO YOU KNOW?

.—BECAUSE. .. HE WAS... HE WAS BUYING HIM STUFF TOO, HE WAS BUYING HIM
GIFTS, HE WAS TAKING HIM OUT TO EAT, HE ALWAYS COME.OVER THE HOUSE. ..
OH, I'M TAKING HIM OUT TO EAT.

NH-AND WHERE DID YOU GET THAT INFORMATION?

._FROM THE FATHER. FATHER TOLD ME THAT HE WAS TAKING HIM OUT TO EAT.
NH-HE DID?

AND I DON'T KNOW IF ITS ALL
ARE GOING OUT TO EAT TODAY

FYEA. HE... LIKE ME... HE'D BE LIKE
IGHT TO SAY THE KIDS NAME... ME AND

OR ME AND E GONNA ... OR I GOTTA GO PICK UPE YA KNOW.
AND I JUST TED THINKING... IN THE LAST WEEK OR 5 JUST BEEN SO
"DOWN I JUST BEEN.... ITS BEEN ON MY MIND EVERY SECOND OF THE DAY WHAT

HE WAS DOING. AND HOW LONG IT REALLY WAS.

NH-OKAY. YOU MENTIONED THAT YOU WERE CONCERNED THAT PEOPLE MIGHT NOf‘

BELIEVE IS THAT THE REASON THAT YOU CAME FORWARD?
gno'r ONLY THE REASON, I KNOW WHAT HE DID TO ME WAS.... WAS..... A
RIOUS THING. AT FIRST I JUST WANTED TO PUT IT BEHIND ME, I DIDN'T

WANT NO ONE TO KNOW WHAT HE DID TO ME. LIKE WHAT HE DID TO ME...
BUT,.... CAUSE I FELT SO ... LIKE SO DOWN... I DIDN'T ... LIKE I KNEW
PEOPLE WOULD START THINKING .... I HUNG OUT WITH THIS GUY ALL THE
TIME, YA KNOW, I KNOW PEOPLE ARE GONNA, PEOPLE ARE JUST GONNA START
ASKING ME QUESTIONS SO IT WAS ON MY MIND CONSTANTLY. CONSTANTLY, SO I
KNEW I JUST WAS GONNA HAVE TO SAY SOMETHING.

NH-OKAY. YOU TOLD ME EARLIER IN OUR CONVERSATION THAT HE HAD GIVEN
YOU ALCOHOL, SCREWDRIVER.

HE GAVE ME....HE GAVE ME LIKE...I DON'T KNOW I THINK I WAS ON MY
ECOND ONE AND Ah I WAS......

NH+IS THAT THE ONLY TIME HE GAVE YOU ALCOHOL?

.Ah.mm YES.

TH-YA, OKAY.

@ 1= verRy FIRsT TIME was WHEN HE GAVE ME ALCOHOL, IT WAS THE VERY

FIRST TIME. ) .
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'NH-OKAY.

DON’'T KNOW IF IT WAS BECAUSE LIKE.... THAT WAS WHAT HE DID Ahh..
~CAUSE I SAID N.... I SAID N... I DIDN'T ANSWER HIM THE WEEK BEFORE

LIKE I TOLD YOU AND HE GOT AN ATTITUDE AND WENT IN THE ROOM AND I
DON’'T KNOW IF HE TRIED TO TAKE ANOTHER APPROACH AT IT OR NOT.
I DON'T KNOW WHAT HE WAS THINKING.

NH-okaY. DO You know wHAT [N v 1s?
N "

NH-OKAY. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN IN THE RECTORY wITH ([N

@ :vE MET. ... WHEN I Ahmmm, I BEEN KEEPING MONEY WITH FATHER IN A
SAFE. LIKE DURING .... WHEN I WAS GETTING... CAUSE I SOLD MY

THE FIRST CAR HE.  BOUGHT ME. AND I DID NOT WANT TO SPEND THAT MONEY
CAUSE IT... CAUSE I WAS TRYING TO HELP MY GIRLFRIEND OUT AND GET A

PLACE AND STUFF.

NH-Mmm Hmm.

B-c2use sHE NEEDED soMETHING, *AND SHE HAD NO
PLACE TO GO, SO WHEN SHE GOT IN... WHEN SHE GOT INTO THE PLACE ., T

- KEPT ON GOING THERE TO GET THE MONEY... GET THE MONEY, AND A COUPLE
TIMES I WENT OVER THERE i WAS IN THE RECTORY.

. NH-OKAY.

@ crrR1svAS TIME WE'D ALL GO OVER THERE AND ... LIKE. .. Yy B
WOULD BOTH BE THERE. | | _

NH-DO YOU EVER REMEMBER A TIME WHEN YOU WENT OVER THERE WITH -ND

FATHER ROGER POINTED OUT THE LIQUOR CABINET? AND. ..

B 1vE oW wmERE THE LIQUOR CaBINET wWas FOREVER. 1 MEaN [N
PROBABLY HAS TOO. S |

NH-OKAY.

' .IT WASN'T REALLY A LIQUOR CABINET, AT FIRST IT WAS.. BUT THEN HE
'KIND OF SWITCHED IT AROUND SO IT WAS A FOOD PANTRY . ,

NH-OKAY.

‘BUT I CAN.. LIKE EVERY TIME HE. .. LIKE.. I'D GO BY, YOU COULD SEE
THE ALCOHOL, LIKE STILL IN THERE AND.... NOT MANY THINGS THOUGH.
THERES JUST A COUPLE BOTTLES THAT HAVEN'T BEEN TOUCHED IN AWHILE,

'MTEVER . ‘ :
| ECHYS

NH-WHERES THE SAFE?
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ERES THE SAFE? IN THE SECRETARYS OFFICE, THERES A DOOR. AS SOON
AS YOU OPEN IT, THERES THE SAFE. A HUGE GREEN SAFE, SAYS SAINT PETERS
CHURCH ACROSS IT, ON THE TOP.

NH-OKAY. SO THE FIRST... HOW MANY FLOORS TO THE RECTORY?

-WELL, THERES THE CELLAR....Ahmm THERES, ACTUALLY THERES FOUR. THE
CELLAR, UPSTAIRS, DOWNSTAIRS AND THE ATTIC.

NH—WHICH FLOOR IS THE SECRETARYS OFFICE, THE ONE THAT HAS THE SAFE?

B r1rsT FLOOR. -

NH-OKAY. NOW, WOULD YOU DESCRIBE THE WHOLE LAYOUT OF THE FIRST FLOOR
FOR ME? : ’

JAhmm ALL RIGHT... YOU COME THROUGH THE FRONT DOOR, THERES YOU'RE IN

E LIVING ROOM, THERES A COUCH RIGHT HERE...Ahmm TWO CHAIRS, THERES A
WALL WITH LIKE BOOK SHELVES, ITS LIKE BUILT RIGHT INTO THE WALL.
THERES A CHAIR OVER THERE, DIAGONAL..DIAGONAL, THERES' A BIG HUGE THING
RIGHT THERE WHICH NO ONE REALLY USES THIS ROOM. AND THEN THERES A
HUGE CABINET WHERE YOU OPEN UP THE DOORS AND ITS A TV THERE.

NH-OKAY.

TV, VCR, WHATEVER.. AND RADIO. AND THEN AFTER THAT THERES ANOTHER
DOOR LIKE RIGHT OVER, IN BETWEEN THE BOOK... THE WALLS WHERE THE BOOK
SHELVES ARE MADE IN, RIGHT IN. AND THAT LEADS INTO HIS OFFICE WHERE
HE HAS, HE SWITCHES IT AROUND ALL THE TIME, I DON'T KNOW WHICH .. I
‘THINK RIGHT NOW ...... YA, I KNOW FOR A FACT ITS LIKE THIS. HE HAS
HIS DESK GOING LIKE... AS YOU WALK THROUGH THE DOOR, HE HAS HIS DESK .
GOING THIS WAY AND THERES A BUNCH OF AREA YOU WALK AROUND AND IT GOES
UP THE STAIRS, THERES A HALLWAY THAT YOU GO THIS WAY OR YOU CAN GO
EITHER ‘WAY, THERES.... WHEN YOU COME IN THROUGH THE FRONT DOOR YOU CAN
GO WHERE THAT..THAT CHAIR COMING OUT DIAGONALLY, THERES A DOOR * GOING
OUT OF THERE, THATS ALL ONE HUGE OFFICE, LIKE ONE BIG CIRCLE YOU CAN
MAKE.

NH-Mmm Hmm.

@ 210, .. AS YOU COME THROUGH THE FRONT DOOR, IF YOU TAKE A LEFT

- THERES A DINING ROOM, THERES A PIANO..AS YOUR HEADING TOWARDS THE
KITCHEN, RIGHT BEFORE YOU HIT THE KITCHEN IS WHERE HE HAD THE LIQUOR
CABINET OR WHATEVER IT IS.

NH-OKAY . |

%FOQD PANTRY. KEEP GOING STRAIGHT THROUGH...THAT IS THE KITCHEN, GO

UND THE KITCHEN AND TABLE... THE KITCHEN TABLE IS LIKE inaudible. .

30LTED ON TO THE WALL, LIKE COMING OFF THE WALL, IT GOES AROUND,

THERES A BACK ROOM, LIKE OVER THERE AND YOU GO UP STAIRS. THERES

STAIRS THAT GO UPSTAIRS THE BACK WAY..AND IF YOU.... THROUGH THE

KITCHEN, INSTEAD OF GOING AROUND THE TABLE YOU CAN GO STRAIGHT. IT<:jij)u/

S
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'LEADS OUT TO THE GARAGE BUT THERES A BACK ROOM THERE WHERE HE HAS HIS
2h,IT’'S LIKE A LAUNDRY ROOM.

NH-Mmm Hmm.
AND THERES A WAY OUT IF YOU TAKE A RIGHT GOING THAT WAY, OUTSIDE.

AND THERES A CELLAR..TO GO DOWNSTAIRS. AND THATS THE BUILDING

DOWNSTAIRS.

NH-WHICH ROOM IN THE DOWNSTAIRS IS THE SECRETARYS OFFICE?

@8- 1:E ONE NEAR THAT CHAIR. .

NH-OKAY . |

-2 You Go THROUGH.

NH-AND DESCRIBE THE SAFE.

MTHE SAFE IS... ITS LIKE ONE OF THOSE HUGE...HUGE GREEN ONES WITH
DIAL. _ o :

NH-Mmm Hmm. AND YOU KEPT YOUR MONEY IN THERE FROM THE DAYTONA?
V-NO... YEA... YA, WHEN I GOT, WHEN I SOLD IT. I GAVE HIM LIKE... I
GAVE HIM Ahm... LIKE THE LAST FIFTY BUCKS THAT I OWED HIM. AND THEN I
GAVE HIM THE REST TO HOLD ON TO. : e

| NH-OKAY. HOW MUCH DID YOU GIVE HIM TO HOLD ON TO?

@1 tHINK IT wAs AROUND FOUR OR FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS. BECAUSE... I.
GAVE MY ... I OWED MY DAD MONEY AND I KEPT SOME MONEY FOR MYSELF TO
SPEND AND |

NH-IS THERE ANY OF THAT MONEY LEFT?
B :rs 2o cone.

NH-OKAY. WHAT ELSE IS IN THE SAFE?

B-:1s BELONGINGS. LIKE HIS ... HE HAS... ITS LIKE PARISH THINGS.
PARISH MONEY, WHATEVER. I DON'T KNOW WHAT HE KEEPS IN THERE, HE KEEPS
HIS OWN LITTLE STASH PROBABLY, I DON'T KNOW. |

'NH-OKAY. DESCRIBE THE UPSTAIRS FOR ME.
.—ALL. RIGHT. Ahmm.... AS YOU GO THROUGH HIS OFFICE, GO RIGHT THROUGH

THERES ‘A DESK RIGHT THERES A.DOOR AND YOU CAN EITHER GO RIGHT TO GO IN
THE SECRETARYS OFFICE THAT WAY AND THERES STAIRS, THIS IS THE FRONT@ v
. - , _ &'
/
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DOOR, THE VERY FRONT DOOR THATS .. YOU CAN GO OUTSIDE WITH. GO UP THE
' STAIRS, GO STRAIGHT UP, THERES A DOOR IN FRONT OF YOU THAT LEADS UP TO
THE ATTIC. IF YOU TAKE A LEFT, ANOTHER LEFT..AROUND THE BANNER..
WHERE THE STAIRS GO AROUND, Ahm..THERES THE SPARE BEDROOM WITH THE
BATH ..inaudible...TOTALY GO AROUND IN A CIRCLE.

NH-Mmm Hmm.

. ... Ahmmm, YOU COME BACK OUT OF THERE, YOU GO IN.... IF YOU
COME OUT OF THERE AND GO STRAIGHT THERES ANOTHER BEDROOM, INSTEAD OF
GOING OVER TO THE SIDE THAT LEADS UP TO THE ATTIC, THERES ANOTHER
BEDROOM, A SPARE BEDROOM WHICH LEADS TO THE OFFICE THAT I WAS
WHERE HE GOT THOSE MOVIES.

NH-OKAY.

_AND..Z;IF YOU TAKE A LEFT BEFORE YOU GET THERE, THAT LEADS INTO THE
DEN...THATS WHERE.... I ALREADY DESCRIBED THAT. ’

NH-THATS OKAY.

.l’AND YOU GO THROUGH THERE.... DO YOU WANT A .. LIKE...WHAT IT LOOKS
LIKE NOW OR WHAT IT LOOKED LIKE BEFORE? LIKE WELL.. BOTH? '

ﬂH-BOTH.

.l’HE JUST HAD IT REMODELED... NOT TOO LONG AGO, SO WHERE THAT DOOR
WAS, ON THE...WHERE THAT DOOR WAS NEXT TO THE FIREPLACE AND.. THERE
WAS Ahmm... THEY PUT A WALL UP THERE.. CAUSE THEY REDID HIS WHOLE
BATHROOM FOR HIM.

- NH-OKAY.

B -2:0. . .cHATR DIAGONAL, YOU GO INTO HIS ROOM LIKE I TOLD YOU. Ahmm. .
YOU CAN EITHER...NO THATS THE ONLY WAY, YOU GOTTA GO RIGHT AND YOU
COME INTO THE BATHROOM.

NH-Mmm Hmm.

.—BEFORE. -HE HAD LIKE JUST A BATHROOM SINK AND A STAND UP SHOWER AND
NOW HE HAS A JACQUZZI AND THERES A TOILET LIKE RIGHT NEXT TO IT. 1ITS
BLACK CHECKERED SQUARES GOING OUT ACROSS THE FLOOR. BEFORE, I CAN'T
REMEMBER TOO MUCH.. BUT THE FLOOR LOOKED LIKE ... AND THERES 'ANOTHER
DOOR THAT LEADS OUT THAT Ah... THERES ANOTHER BEDROOM BACK THERE. NO
ONE EVER GOES IN THAT ROOM REALLY, ITS JUST A BEDROOM THAT.. AND IF

YOYU KEEP GOING STRAIGHT, IT LEADS DOWN TO THE KITCHEN WHERE I TOLD
YOU THOSE STAIRS WERE.

NH-Mmm Hmm.
@ A\D THATS BASICALLY THE WHOLE THING.

NH-CAN YOU ... WHAT Ahm.... CAN YOU DESCRIBE THE BED IN HIS BEDROOM/
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@l WELL, HE JU... I DON'T KNOW IF HE GOT A NEW BED OR NOT, BUT HIS BED
1S... THE BACK OF IT IS OAK, IT COMES AROUND LIKE IN A SQUARE, LIKE
THIS... AND ITS LIKE A DOUBLE WIDE. Aah... THATS ALL I CAN REMEMBER OF
IT. THE POSITION WAS THAT WAY, BUT NOW .. HE HAS TRACKING LIGHTS
COMING ACROSS THE TOP. AND AH.. IT COMES OUT LIKE... THE SAME WAY IT
USED TO BUT NOT AS MUCH ROOM ON THAT SIDE.

NH-Mmm Hmm.
-BUT THERE IS ENOUGH ROOM, AND‘ e ' -

NH-IS THERE A ....... IS THERE A COMFORTER OR A BEDSPREAD OR SOMETHING
ON HIS BED? : E .

-YEA., I DON'T KNOW WHAT COLOR, I THINK IT MATCHES THE REST OF THE
ROOM. WHERE Ah...... I DON'T KNOW WHAT COLOR, I THINK IT MATCHES
BLACK, THE BLACK.AND STUFF, I DON'T KNOW. I DON'T KNOW FOR SURE.
THEY CHANGED THE... THEY CHANGE THAT ROOM AROUND ALL THE... LIKE ALL
HIS ROOMS AROUND ALOT SO... . :

NH-HAVE YOU EVER SEEN ANY OF HIS SHEETS?

.-YA. .. YA.... THERE WHITE SHEETS, THE OTHERS....HE HAS THEM CHANGED
‘EVERY DAY SO I DON’'T KNOW WHAT COLOR WAS ON IT OR I ANYTHING LIKE
- - [HAT. :

NH-OKAY . OKAY. HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A SET OF SHEETS OF HIS THAT MIGHT
BE BLACK AND WHITE DESIGNED? . -

@, .. LIkE BLACK STRIPES®

NH-I DON'T...
.-I DON'T KNOW.... I THINK... I CAN’'T REALLY PICUTRE 1IT.
NH-YOU SAID THAT HIS... SOMETHING ABOUT HIS BED MIGHT BE BLACK TO

MATCH THE REST OF THE ROOM. ARE THOSE THE COLORS OF HIS ROOM?

.-NO. - WELL THE TRACKING LIGHTS ARE BLACK AND THATS WHEN HE REDID HIS
WHOLE BATHROOM AND STUFF, HE DID THAT ROOM. BUT.. THE... I DON'T
KNOW, IT MIGHT BE... I'M NOT SURE. I DON'T.... I'M NOT TOO SURE ABOUT
IT. I DON'T REMEMBER. I CAN'T REMEMBER ALL OF IT.. EXACTLY THAT I
KNOW. '

NH-YOU SAID THAT HE GAVE YOU MONEY FOR A SECOND LOAN FOR A NEW CAR?

B

TH-WHAT KIND OF CAR DID YOU GET?

- | o9/
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TH-AND HOW DID HE GIVE YOU THAT MONEY? WAS IT CASH OR CHECK OR ?

BB casu.

NH-CASH, OKAY. AND HOW MUCH DID HE GIVE YOU?
B =zcuT HUNDRED.

NH-OKAY. WHEN DID YOU STOP BEING AN ALTER BOY?

A COUPLE TIMES AFTER CHRISTMAS, THATS...

I DON'T KNOW EXACTLY WHAT
THE DATE WAS. '

-

NH-AFTER THE CHRISTMAS LAST YEAR?

NN

NH-OKAY. -SO...-A COUPLE TIMES....

SOMETIME WHEN YOU WERE SEVENTEEN .
YOU STOPPED BEING AN ALTER BOY?

@ 2o, YUP. YA.. CAUSE I JUST TURNED EIGHTEEN LAST MONTH.

NH-OKAY. ALL RIGHT. I THINK I'M ALMOST DONE ASKING YOU QUESTIONS.

Ahmm. . FYOU’VE BEEN REALLY PATIENT WHILE WE SAT HERE AND TALKED.
T<F YOU ULD JUST ALLOW ME QUICKLY TO CHECK WITH DETECTIVE BOUCHER,
- AKE SURE I HAVEN'T FORGOTTEN TO ASK YOU ANYTHING IMPORTANT.

-2 ricHT.

NH-CAN YOU EXCUSE ME WHILE I DO THT?

B vv-.

NH-THANKS.
(COMES BACK)
NO QUESTIONS FOR YOU BUT I DID THINK

IN. YOU SAID THAT THERE WAS THE ONE TIME THAT YOU HAD TOUCHED FATHER

ROGERS PENIS. IS THERE ANYTHING ABOUT HIS PENIS THATS UNUSUAL OR OUT
OF THE ORDINARY THAT YOU COULD DESCRIBE FOR ME?

OF ONE .WHILE I WAS WALKING BACK

!—ITS KIND OF... Ahh.. ITS KIND OF PUDGY, I DON'T KNOW WHAT THE. ...
-1 DON'T KNOW....Ammm... ITS WRINKLY, I DON'T KNOW.. .. » :

NH-OKAY. SEE ANY BIRTHMARKS OR TATOOS OR..?
i L DIDN'T REALLY LOOK.

NH-OKAY. ALL RIGHT. I THINK THATS IT. Ahmm, THANKS ALOT FOR COMING
TN AND SHARING THIS INFORMATION WITH ME. I KNOW ITS NOT EASY TO.COME
T AND TALK TO SOMEONE YOU'VE NEVER MET BEFORE. :

.—AC'I’UALLY IT WAS ALOT EASIER DOING IT THAT WAY THAN TELLING

PEOPLE THAT I DO KNOW. ‘ @

~—
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NH-RIGHT. WHO HAVE YOU TOLD?

@vELL. .. I TOLD MY DAD..WAS THE FIRST... CAUSE I JUST BROKE DOWN IN .
TEARS AND I.. I HAD TO TELL HIM. LIKE I HAD TO TELL SOMEONE AND YOU
KNOW, HE'D BE... HE'D BE THE UNDERSTANDING, HE'D BE THE ONE TO
UNDERSTAND WHAT I‘M TRYING TO TELL HIM.

NH-Mmm Hmm.

B::0 1 Askep wIM IF HE COULD TELL MY GIRLFRIEND BECAUSE I COULDN'T
LOOK HER IN THE EYE.. AND TELL HER. THAT WAS THE ONLY TWO PEOPLE T
HAVE TOLD.

NH-OKAY. YOU SAID THAT YOU WERE CRYING WHEN YOU TOLD YOUR DAD. WHEN
DID YOU TELL HIM? . _ v

@: oo HM. L Ahmm LIKE THREE DAYS AGO. IT WAS..... .
I DON'T KNOW, IT WAS THE DAY BEFORE YESTERDAY I THINK.

NH-TODAY IS FRIDAY.

@ : THINK I TOLD HIM Ahm...... TUESDAY .
“TH-OKAY. ’

- -YA, IT WAS TUESDAY.

NH-OKAY. Ahm... IF YOU WANT, YOU CAN HELP ME TURN OFF THE CAMERA AND -
THEN WE’'LL GO BACK UPSTAIRS AND FIND YOUR FATHER. |

o ricuT.

NH-THANKS ALOT. DON’T FORGET YOUR JACKET.

THIS INTERVIEW WAS TRANSCRIBED BY JO-ANNE DRAPEAU, SECRETARY WITH
THE FARMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT. :

L)
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